
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 

Monday, 2 September 2013 
6.00 pm 

Pittville Room - Municipal Offices 
 

Membership 
Councillors: Duncan Smith (Chair), Klara Sudbury (Vice-Chair), Nigel Britter, 

Barbara Driver, Colin Hay, Helena McCloskey, Ian Bickerton, 
Diane Hibbert and Chris Ryder 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 
Agenda  

    
1.   APOLOGIES  
    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
    
3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

Minutes of the last meeting held on 16 May 2013 
(Pages 
1 - 6) 

    
4.   PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR 

ACTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

    
5.   MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

None referred. 
 

    
6.   FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 
Feedback from Health and Care Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee held on 16 July attended by Councillor Penny 
Hall.  
 
A Police and Crime Panel was held on 19 July but no one 
was in attendance from Cheltenham Borough Council. 
Minutes are available on the county council website.  

 

    
7.   PROGRESS REPORT ON RECOMMENDATIONS FROM 

GRASS VERGES TASK GROUP 
Report of the Cabinet Member Sustainability 

(Pages 
7 - 10) 

    
8.   UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS 

The latest update from all the scrutiny task groups 
(Pages 
11 - 12) 



    

 
2 
 

    
9.   MEMBER WORKING GROUPS 

A discussion paper 
(Pages 
13 - 24) 

    
10.   THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY AND THE CABINET 
A discussion paper 

(Pages 
25 - 26) 

    
11.   CABINET MEMBER BRIEFING 

An update from Cabinet Members to be agreed 
 

    
12.   REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORKPLAN 

The committee to review their current workplan and decide 
how they are going to populate their future workplan 

(Pages 
27 - 38) 

    
13.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

Date of next meeting:  3 October 2013 at 6 pm if required to 
receive any task group reports, new topic registrations or 
call ins 
 
If no such business, the next scheduled meetings is on 
Monday 25 November 2013 at 6 pm 

 

    
 
Contact Officer:  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 11 July 2013. 
 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 

Thursday, 16th May, 2013 
6.00  - 7.20 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Duncan Smith (Chair), Klara Sudbury (Vice-Chair), Nigel Britter, 
Barbara Driver, Colin Hay, Helena McCloskey, Andrew Wall, 
Penny Hall (Reserve) and Simon Wheeler (Reserve) 

Also in attendance:  Councillor Jon Walklett, Councillor Rowena Hay, Councillor 
Roger Whyborn, Richard Gibson and Jane Griffiths 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Apologies were received from Councillor Bickerton and Councillor Hibbert. 
Councillor Wheeler was standing in as a replacement for Councillor Bickerton.  
 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
Councillor Driver declared a personal but non prejudicial interest in agenda item 
8 as a member of the Cheltenham Borough Homes Board. The chair indicated 
that this would also apply to himself and Councillor C Hay. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting of 18 March 2013 were approved as a correct 
record. 
 

4. MEMBER AND PUBLIC QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR ACTIONS AND 
PETITIONS 
None received. 
 

5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 
No matters were referred to the committee. 
 

6. FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Councillor McCloskey advised that the Police and Crime Panel were due to 
meet in June. This panel has to be politically balanced so there may need to be 
some adjustments to the membership as a result of the recent county council 
elections.  
 
Councillor Sudbury informed the committee that she was now a county council 
representative on the Gloucestershire Health, Community and Care Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee (GHOSC so would be standing down as the 
Cheltenham Borough Council’s representative.  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic 
Services Manager, had written to the political party group leaders requesting 
nominations for her replacement. This should be a Cheltenham Borough 
Council member who is not on the Cabinet. There is a GHOSC meeting on the 

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 11 July 2013. 
 

4 June 2013. Councillor Hay said he would be a substitute at the meeting if 
there wasn’t an appointment by this date.  
  
 

7. UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS 
The chairman referred members to the summary of scrutiny task groups which 
had been circulated with the agenda. The following points were noted.  
Deprivation- This task group is about to start its work and this begins at its first 
meeting on the 22 May 2013. 
 
Sex trade in Cheltenham- Cabinet considered the report by O&S on 16 April 
2013 but decided to refer the report to the Cheltenham Safeguarding Forum 
and Positive Lives Partnership. A report to Cabinet is expected in July. 
Following a recommendation from the task group,  this report was sent to the 
Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) and a letter has been received back 
from the commissioner, Mr Martin Surl.  The letter stated the PCC’s gratitude in 
investigating this matter and he encouraged members to revisit the matter in 
further detail. The report has now been taken to the Chief Police Constable in 
order to discuss this matter further.  
 
Events Submissions task group- Cabinet received the report from O&S and 
decided they needed more time to consider its findings. A report back to 
Cabinet on implementing the recommendations Is expected in July.  
 
Youth Provision- This was discussed at the O&S chair’s briefing. This has 
become more of a Cabinet working group and so will be closed down as a 
scrutiny task group. Scrutiny members will continue to be invited to attend the 
‘Activities and facilities for young people partnership group’ and advise the 
Cabinet member on future funding bids.   
 
Community Governance review-  This will be referenced in the report to Council 
in July on council size and electoral cycle.  It was mentioned that it has been 
difficult to populate this working group and therefore members should be asked 
again if they want to be on the task group. The chair suggested a paper be 
brought back to this committee after the Council meeting when the terms of 
reference should then be refreshed. There should be an aim to restart this 
process in September. The chair stated that there was clearly a need for fresh 
ideas.  
 
Budget scrutiny – Councillor Wall gave a brief update on the role of the standing 
budget scrutiny working group.  He mentioned that the committee were not 
there to look at the minutiae of the budget. It is not an ideas generating working 
group, but it is instead there to hold the council to account. The numbers at the 
meetings have been quite small and meetings have been difficult to arrange, 
but the group has fed back comments on ICT and Leisure and Culture. The task 
group have had presentations from the county budget scrutiny working group 
and at the next meeting they will receive a presentation from Andrew North, 
Chief Executive, and Councillor Jordan as the Leader of the council, on their 
vision for the council’s trajectory. Questions were raised as to whether the 
council should still shave money off individual budgets and it was stated that 
there are still big things that impact on the council budget that the working group 
could examine more closely.  
 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 11 July 2013. 
 

Councillor Sudbury as a member of the budget scrutiny working group said it 
was a shame that meetings had to be cancelled.  The Democratic Services 
Manager reminded members that all dates for future meetings of this group 
were fixed in the council diary so members of the working group were 
encouraged to keep those dates free.  
 
A member questioned where any reports from the budget scrutiny task group 
should go to. In reply, it was stated that where the task group had examined an 
issue, their views should be incorporated into the  relevant reports to Cabinet or 
Council. Their responses should be updated at O&S, but the committee don’t 
want to hold things up. The working group should formally report back to O&S in 
January each year as part of the budget cycle.  
  
 

8. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
 Agenda item 8 was introduced by Richard Gibson, Strategy and Engagement 
Manager. This corporate performance report relates to delivery of the Council’s 
Corporate Strategy Action Plan 2012-13 agreed by council in March 2012. The 
aim of the report was to review, challenge and comment on the council’s 
performance over the last year.  
  
The Strategy and Engagement Manager talked through the structuring of the 
report mentioning that there were some amber milestones that hadn’t been 
reached.  
 
The chair referred to the red milestones, such as the Joint Core Strategy and 
the review of Parish Council boundaries. He also mentioned that there is 
already a cabinet member group that is reviewing the approach to household 
waste management and that there had been an O&S review of Ubico. 
 
Another councillor commented on the amount of good information the report 
had revealed, although he said that it was difficult to link the activity milestones 
with the performance indicators and the achievement of outcomes. He 
mentioned that the linkage between milestones and outcomes can be lost. The 
Strategy and Engagement manager said that the linkages are there, but that 
they could do with being better defined in the 2014/15 corporate strategy.  
 
The chair referred to the report’s assessment of the council’s carbon emissions 
and suggested there be a scrutiny task group on this. Jane Griffiths, Director of 
Commissioning, responded that there is already a Cabinet Member task group 
on carbon emissions, the members of which had built up a good deal of 
expertise and they could report back to O&S if there was a specific issue that 
the committee wanted to cover. If there was a Scrutiny task group on this 
matter, then the task group may end up duplicating the work of the Cabinet 
Member task group. The chair felt that an O&S review would focus on the 
council’s performance and approach to climate change and carbon reduction as 
opposed to policy and operational delivery so there should not be any 
duplication. 
  
A member commented that the Review and Outcomes section of the report 
highlights a lot of possible subjects that O&S could look into.  
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 11 July 2013. 
 

The member went onto say that Cheltenham Borough Homes is delivering 
excellent services to council tenants but that their performance is not replicated 
by other housing providers leading to the possibility that tenants are receiving 
very different levels of service across the town with those in the private sector 
who may be at greatest risk. .  
 
Finally the member referred to the People and Healthy Lifestyle stream of the 
report. She suggested that Scrutiny should start looking into youth provision and 
highlighted the good example of the local charity, CCP, which provides a youth 
café - open to youngsters four nights a week.  
  
Another member highlighted that the Boots corner closure was omitted from the 
report and that a lot of her constituents wanted to know what was happening. 
This, the Strategy and Engagement responded, was because funding was 
secured from the local sustainable transport fund and the activity should take 
place in the current year.  
  
The chair talked about supporting neighbourhood management. He suggested 
that the Community Governance task group could look at the effectiveness of 
the neighbourhood management structures.  
  
The Strategy and Engagement Manager said that he was bringing together the 
chairs of the various neighbourhood management groups in early June to begin 
a review of structures and he stated that it would be good if Scrutiny could 
support this work. The chair responded that he would have a discussion with 
colleagues and discuss this at the next meeting.  
 
 

9. REVIEW OF CURRENT SCRUTINY ARRANGEMENTS 
The Democratic Services Manager opened this topic up for discussion stating 
that Democratic Services wanted feedback on how the new scrutiny 
arrangements were working since their introduction in May 2012.  
 
A member stated that he had seen a change in the scrutiny arrangements and 
said that the call in process should also be looked into.  
 
Another member discussed how Scrutiny task groups relate to Cabinet working 
groups and asked for the relationship between them to be defined. The member  
said that she did not think this relationship was working well. She considered 
that scrutiny should be the ‘power house’ and be holding Cabinet to account. In  
reality, Cabinet have delayed making decisions on the recommendations of 
some task groups.  She called for a proper protocol to be drawn up regarding 
the involvement of Cabinet Members in reviews and suggested that they should 
be invited to the final meetings of the task group so they could  express any 
concerns they may have on the report and recommendations.  
 
Another member said that the council is being scrutinised, but the scrutiny 
groups aren’t themselves being measured. They aren’t necessarily being held 
to account. The member asked, ‘have we made a difference?’ and what were 
the success measures for overview and scrutiny?  The chair suggested the 
Annual Report to Council will set out the achievements of overview and scrutiny 
and there should be a regular progress report.  It was also important to track the 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 11 July 2013. 
 

implementation of any scrutiny recommendations agreed by Cabinet. 
 
A member suggested that it would be useful if Cabinet working groups knew 
what Scrutiny had been doing and visa-versa. The chair asked the members 
whether they thought it would be useful to hear from the Cabinet working 
groups through the provision of a written report. The Democratic Services 
Manager agreed to progress this. The chair suggested that the relevant Cabinet 
Member could then be invited to attend this committee to answer questions on 
their working group.  
 
There was a suggestion from a member that the Cabinet Member working 
groups tended to be involved in policy development leaving scrutiny to the task 
groups. The chair reminded members that ‘overview’ was part of overview and 
scrutiny’s remit. The Cabinet Member could also commission policy 
development work from Overview and Scrutiny and they would be free to accept 
the recommendations or not. If the Cabinet Members working groups were to 
report back to this committee, that might start to redress this balance.  
   
It was suggested that work should not be duplicated but it was acknowledged 
that here was some confusion. As an example, a member had suggested the 
garden bag scheme should be looked into as a scrutiny topic, but was advised 
that a Cabinet working group were also looking into this.  
 
The chair stated that O&S should be about visibility, accountability and 
transparency. However, he stated that the Cabinet working groups worked 
behind closed doors. With regard to the Events task group, policy had been 
developed but was then stalled when it got to Cabinet. The Cabinet member 
had then set up a further working group to recreate the recommendations from 
the task group.  This approach had duplicated work and the process was 
dysfunctional..  
 
The chair asked the committee if they were happy with the questionnaire 
provided by Democratic Services. He  wanted to encourage a 100% return on 
the questionnaire and said that some members may prefer to be contacted over 
the telephone to fill it in. The intention was the results would help with 
understanding why some members were still not engaging in the scrutiny 
process.   
 
One member suggested that it would be useful to invite the Leader to a session 
with the chair and vice chair of this committee in order to understand their views 
on O&S.  
 
The Democratic Services Manager confirmed that a report on the results of the 
review would be brought back to this committee.   
 
 

10. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORKPLAN 
The following subjects were suggested as possible future topics for the future 
scrutiny workplan: 
• Events working group outcomes 
• Review of new scrutiny arrangements 
• Dog fouling 
• Pubs and licensing  

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 11 July 2013. 
 

• Use of 106 money’s  
• External partnerships – how are they being scrutinisied and held to 

account  
 
A member suggested that the recommendations from the ICT scrutiny task 
group should be followed up. This could be a paper exercise by officers 
reporting back to O&S rather than a reconvening of the task group.  
 
Another member raised the subject of partnerships and suggested there could 
be a potential for joint scrutiny. An example of this is a group of tenants working 
as a scrutiny group with Cheltenham Borough Homes. There may also be 
potential for joint scrutiny groups with the county council.  
 
The vice-chair of this committee suggested that one or two Cabinet Members 
should be invited to each future meeting of the committee to give a briefing and 
answer questions on their portfolio.  The chair questioned whether this was 
within their remit as a managing and co-ordinating committee. This would be 
reviewed as part of the review of the new scrutiny arrangements. 
  
Councillor Penny Hall was asked to speak about her proposal for a Scrutiny 
working group to look into dog fouling. She said she had received complaints 
about dog faeces in her ward, particularly after she had become involved in 
Charlton Kings Parish Council. Councillor Hall was asked if she thought the 
issue was related to the council’s corporate objectives – she said she thought it 
was.  
 
The chair asked if everyone was happy with the terms of reference. One 
member said that the dog fouling problem was not just about the provision of 
dog bins, but the management of them as well. He went on to suggest that 
mixed bin usage might be an idea. Another member suggested that the problem 
had been getting worse and Councillor Driver said that there was a real problem 
in her ward along the Honeybourne line.  
 
The chair asked who would like to sit on the working group – Councillors Hall, 
McCloskey, Britter and Driver said they would like to sit on the scrutiny task 
group. The chair suggested that the task group should be opened up to other 
members before firm decisions are made on the membership. .  
 
Resolved that a scrutiny task group be set up to review dog fouling with 
the terms of reference as circulated at the meeting. The chair be 
Councillor Penny Hall and membership to be determined once all non 
Executive members had been invited to participate.    
 

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The date of the next meeting was agreed for 11 July 2013 at 6pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Duncan Smith 
Chairman 

Page 6



   
$zj54fqrs.doc Page 1 of 4 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

 
Overview and Scrutiny committee– 2 September 2013 

Progress report on recommendations from Grass Verges Task 
Group 

 
Accountable member Councillor Roger Whyborn, Cabinet Member Sustainability 
Accountable officer Jane Griffiths, Commissioning Director 
Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision  No  
Executive summary The Overview and Scrutiny Committee established a task group to review 

grass verge maintenance and this group made a number of 
recommendations which were approved by Cabinet in December 2012.  
This committee had requested a progress report to be presented so that the 
committee could satisfy themselves that the recommendations had been 
actioned. 
Set out in the report is progress against each of the specific 
recommendations.  As members will see from this report actions have been 
progressed and indeed officers valued the review as it has led to a better 
working relationship with the county council who hold the verge 
maintenance contract. 
Work will continue to be undertaken on the outstanding matters.  Where the 
actions are ongoing these recommendations have been embedded into 
working practices.  

Recommendations To consider progress against the recommendations and identify any 
issues where the committee have concerns that recommendations are 
not being progressed as planned. 

 
Financial implications There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. Note that 

the financial subsidy in the 2013/14 approved budget for Highways Agency 
Verges and Trees is £112,500 
Contact officer: Des Knight,   Temporary Accountant GO Shared 
Services Finance 
  des.knight@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264124 

Agenda Item 7
Page 7



   
$zj54fqrs.doc Page 2 of 4 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

1. Background 
1.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee set up a task group looking at verge maintenance. The 

working group involved officers in the discussions so that there was a consensus on the approach 
which was outlined within their report and considered by Cabinet in December 2012.  The working 
group were mindful of the current financial situation and their recommendations were framed in 
this light.   

1.2 The council does contribute to the maintenance of the verges which is a highways authority 
responsibility. In accepting the recommendations from the O&S it was on the assumption that the 
council could for the foreseeable future continue with the financial subsidy. 

1.3 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee at their meeting on 26 November 2012 indicated that they 
wanted to see a progress report brought back to them.  Set out below are the recommendations 
and the progress to date along with other issues which may have arisen since the original work 
was undertaken. 

2. Progress against the recommendations 
2.1 Ubico should continue to cut grass where feasible in wet weather. 
2.2 At the time of drafting the report the weather has been relatively fine which has enabled grass cutting 
and weed control to be undertaken as planned.  Ubico are currently on their ninth grass cutting cycle of the 
year, throughout the town, with the aim of achieving fifteen grass cuts per annum. 
2.3 Monthly contract management meetings between Gloucestershire County Council and Ubico should 
commence as a matter of urgency  
2.4 Officers from Ubico, CBC and GCC now meet on a monthly basis.  These meetings have been 
productive as they enable issues to be resolved quickly and for all parties to share plans and report 
progress.  They have been seen as a positive outcome from the review and there is now a better 
understanding between all parties. 
2.5 Monthly meetings with CBC,GH and Ubico are progressing with positive outcomes. The current 
contract with GCC/Atkins has been retendered with a commencement date of 01 April 2014. Tenders have 
been received from Amey,Ringway, Balfour Beattie and Skanska (Atkins) and are currently being evaluated 
with a decision on the successful company being known early November. 
2.6 The current frequency of cutting should continue but officers from CBC/Ubico and Gloucestershire 
County Council should meet to consider the biodiversity opportunities for verges within the town. 
2.7 Discussions are taking place with GH/CBC/Ubico for the sowing of wildflower mixes on larger grass 
verges and focus is being given to gateway entrances to the town such as the A40 Golden Valley, Benhall 
areas,Arle Gardens and Coronation Square.An officer from the green space development team is taking this 
forward 
2.8 When the green space strategy is updated specific reference is made to verges and the role they can 
play as green corridors recognising their importance in the quality of the environment and assisting in 
biodiversity. 
2.9  Developers are increasingly including areas of wildflower planting in their landscape proposals and 
the areas are usually more extensive than verges. There are some maintenance implications when planting 
wildflowers in grass verges. However, in some locations it might be appropriate, both in terms of visual 
amenity and providing food for wildlife. 
2.10 Due to other work commitments the green space strategy is not yet reviewed but officers are 
aware of the importance of grass verges and the role that they play 

Page 8



   
$zj54fqrs.doc Page 3 of 4 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

2.11 The planning committee should give due consideration to layout and maintenance implications of 
verges and consider the use of wild flowers or slow growing grass seed in reserved matters.  
2.12 In addition to the existing Green Space Strategy, there is an emerging Green Infrastructure (GI) 
Strategy for Cheltenham being developed as part of the Joint Core Strategy.  Green Infrastructure 
encompasses all elements of the landscape in both public and private ownership, whereas the Green Space 
Strategy concentrated on the amenity value of open spaces in CBC ownership. 
 
Examples of GI include: 
 
• Public parks, open spaces and urban squares 
• Private gardens and grounds 
• Watercourses and water features 
• Green roofs/ Roof gardens 
• Green walls 
• Sustainable urban drainage systems 
• Living components of the townscape such as street trees, hedges, grass verges.  Roundabouts, if 

appropriately managed, could also contribute to GI. 
 
One of the purposes of green infrastructure, in general, is to increase biodiversity by providing a network of 
habitats and food sources for wildlife.  It is often referred to as being 'multifunctional space' e.g. a sustainable 
urban drainage system can aid flood alleviation and also provide amenity space and wildlife habitat.  It is 
within the broader context of GI that management of the grass verges should be considered. 
 
Within the JCS area the GI strategy also seeks to provide amenity value along green connections within and 
between settlements, focussing principally on links along watercourses.  Its overarching aim is to link the 
Cotswold AONB in the east with the River Severn and its washlands in the west.  An aspiration of the strategy 
is the creation of a regional park around the River Severn and its washlands.   
2.13 To build into the highways agreement that Gloucestershire County Council should liaise with 
CBC/Ubico ahead of highways adoption to ensure any verge maintenance issues are resolved ahead of 
adoption 
The regular meetings with the GCC lead officer has lead to more effective communication with regards to 
highways adoption.   
2.14 In negotiating the 2013/14 verge contract ensure that there is a flexible approach to the use of 
resources across the contract to maximise the resources being put into the contract. 
Resources are being used flexibly and discussions are held with the lead officer from GCC at the monthly 
meetings.  At the time of drafting the report discussions have yet to be held with regards to the 2014/15 
arrangements.  
2.15 Discussions are held with Gloucestershire County Council about enforcement of illegal parking on 
verges and remedial action where damage occurs due to CBC or GCC vehicles 
2.16 The county council have confirmed that the contract with Apcoa enables enforcement to be taken 
where vehicles are parked on grass verges adjacent to restricted parking shown with double yellow lines.   
2.17 The web site is updated as a matter of urgency to ensure that the service standards are specified and 
that during periods of service disruption that the website is updated accordingly 
2.18 The website has been updated. For a period of time the information was not available but once alerted 
to this matter the appropriate links were re-established so that the information was available to the public. 
2.19 Quality audits should be arranged to ensure the full coverage of the town 
2.20 Quality audits are being undertaken by Environmental Maintenance Officers on a random monthly 

Page 9



   
$zj54fqrs.doc Page 4 of 4 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

basis throughout the town. 
 

Report author Contact officer: Jane Griffiths, director of commissioning, 
jane.griffiths@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242, 264126 

 
 

Page 10



Lis
t o

f a
ll s

cru
tin
y t
as
k g

rou
ps
 an

d o
the

r a
pp

oin
tm

en
ts 
rel

ate
d t

o O
ve
rvi

ew
 an

d S
cru

tin
y

KE
Y

Re
le

va
nt

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r
ST
G 
in 

pr
og
res

s
Ne

w 
top

ics
 

no
t y

et 
sta

rte
d

 
Re
vie
w 
co
mp

let
ed
 bu

t a
wa
itin

g f
ur
the

r in
pu
t o
uts

ide
 O
&S
 be

for
e r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s a
re 
co
ns
ide

red
 fo
r a
pp
ro
va
l o
r r
ev
iew

 
pr
og
res

se
d 

O&
S T

as
k g

ro
up

Pu
rp
os
e

Ag
ree

d 
no
mi
na
tio
ns
/m
em

be
rsh

ip
Ch
air
s i
n b

old

Fa
cil
ita
tin
g 

Of
fic
er

Sp
on
so
rin
g 

Of
fic
er

Ca
bin

et 
Me
mb

er
Ta
rg
et 
for
 

rep
or
tin
g r
ec
s
Up
da
te

Ne
w 
top

ics
A 
nu
mb

er 
of 
ne
w 
top

ics
 ar
e c
ur
ren

tly
 un

de
r c
on
sid

era
tio
n

Do
g f

ou
ling

To
 ga

in 
an

 un
de

rst
an

din
g o

f th
e p

rob
lem

 
of 

do
g f

ou
ling

 in
 or

de
r to

 he
lp 

co
mb

at 
the

 
pro

ble
m.

 To
 ed

uc
ate

 th
e p

ub
lic 

an
d t

o 
en

co
ura

ge
 go

od
 do

g o
wn

ers
hip

. 

Cll
rs 

Br
itte

r, D
riv

er,
 Fl

etc
he

r, 
Pe
nn
y H

all
, M

cC
los

ke
y a

nd
 

W
illia

ms

Be
v T

ho
ma

s
Sa

m 
Ho

we
Ja

ne
 G

riff
ith

s
Su

sta
ina

bili
ty

Cll
r W

hy
bo

rn
to 

be
 

de
ter

mi
ne

d
At 

the
 fir

st 
me

eti
ng

 th
e g

rou
p m

et 
wit

h a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
Of

fic
ers

 in
clu

din
g r

es
pre

se
nta

tiv
es

 fro
m 

Ub
ico

 an
d C

om
mu

nit
y P

rot
ec

tio
n 

Of
fic
ers

. T
he

 gr
ou

p f
ina

lise
d t

he
ir t

erm
s o

f re
fer

en
ce

 an
d d

ec
ide

d t
ha

t th
e i

ss
ue

 of
 do

g f
ou

ling
 ha

d t
o b

e t
ac

kle
d i

n a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
wa

ys
 in

clu
din

g t
hro

ug
h e

du
ca

tio
n a

nd
 pu

blic
ity 

an
d p

ote
nti

ally
 th

rou
gh

 th
e p

rov
isio

n o
f m

ore
 do

g b
ins

. T
he

 gr
ou

p h
av

e i
ss

ue
d a

 
qu

es
tio

nn
air

e w
hic

h h
as

 be
en

 di
str

ibu
ted

 ar
ou

nd
 R
es

ide
nts

' A
ss

oc
iat

ion
s e

tc.
 Th

ey
 al

so
 ho

pe
 to

 la
un

ch
 a 

po
ste

r c
om

pe
titi
on

 in
 lo

ca
l 

sc
ho

ols
. S

om
e m

em
be

rs 
att

en
de

d a
 'F

ido
 Fi

es
ta'

 ru
n b

y C
BH

 to
 ha

nd
 ou

t m
ore

 qu
es

tio
nn

air
es

 an
d g

ain
 th

e v
iew

s o
f d

og
 ow

ne
rs.

 
Bu

dg
et 

sc
rut

iny
 

wo
rki

ng
 gr

ou
p

Th
e w

ork
ing

 gr
ou

p’s
 ro

le 
is 
to 

de
ve

lop
 th

e 
bu

dg
et 

pro
ce

ss
, s

up
po

rt t
he

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

Me
mb

ers
’ s

cru
tin

y r
ole

 an
d t

o c
on

sid
er 

ide
as

 fro
m 

Me
mb

ers
 fo

r re
du

cin
g t

he
 

bu
dg

et 
ga

p.

Cll
rs 

Co
lem

an
, G
arn

ha
m,

 
Ha

rm
an

, H
ibb

ert
, M

as
se

y 
an

d S
ud

bu
ry

Cll
r P

rin
ce

 (s
ub

). 
Ca

bin
et 

Me
mb

er 
Fin

an
ce

 to
 

att
en

d b
y in

vit
ati

on
. 

Ro
sa

lind
 

Re
ev

es
, 

De
mo

cra
tic
 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

Ma
na

ge
r

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
Fin

an
ce

Cll
r R

aw
so

n
Re

co
mm

en
da

ti
on

s r
eg

ard
ing

 
the

 bu
dg

et 
for

 
20

13
/14

 w
ill b

e 
inp

ut 
to 

the
 

bu
dg

et 
pro

ce
ss

 Th
e C

hie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

nd
 th

e L
ea

de
r a

tte
nd

ed
 th

eir
 m

ee
tin

g o
n 9

 Ju
ly t

o o
utl

ine
 th

eir
 vi
sio

n f
or 

the
 co

mi
ng

 ye
ar 

an
d t

he
y a

lso
 

rec
eiv

ed
 an

 up
da

te 
on

 th
e B

rid
gin

g t
he

 ga
p. 

Th
e c

ha
ir w

ill n
ow

 ge
t to

ge
the

r w
ith

 D
em

oc
rat

ic 
Se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 M
ark

 Sh
eld

on
 to

 w
ork

 
ou

t a
 m

ore
 de

tai
led

 w
ork

pla
n f

or 
the

 w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p.

JC
S a

nd
 Pl

an
nin

g 
Lia

iso
n G

rou
p (

ST
G)

To
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
ve

hic
le 

wit
h w

hic
h t

o e
ng

ag
e 

wit
h e

lec
ted

 m
em

be
rs 

on
 st

rat
eg

ic 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
iss

ue
s i
n l

igh
t 

of 
the

 ch
an

ge
s t

o t
he

 pl
an

nin
g 

fra
me

wo
rk.

 

Cll
rs 

Bic
ke

rto
n, 
Ha
rm
an

, 
W
all,

 G
od

win
 an

d 
Mc

Clo
sk

ey
, S

im
on

 W
he

ele
r

Ju
dit

h B
ak

er
Tra

ce
y 

Cr
ew

s
Le

ad
er 

    
   C

llr 
Jo

rda
n

No
 fu

rth
er 

da
tes

 cu
rre

ntl
y 

se
t.

Th
e o

rig
ina

l te
rm

s o
f re

fer
en

ce
 se

t b
y O

&S
 in

 Ju
ly s

till 
sta

nd
 an

d t
he

 gr
ou

p a
re 

me
eti

ng
 re

gu
lar

ly t
hro

ug
ho

ut 
the

 re
st 

of 
thi

s y
ea

r to
 

pro
gre

ss
 th

em
.  T

he
 gr

ou
p w

ill c
on

tin
ue

 to
 be

 us
ed

 as
 a 

so
un

din
g b

oa
rd 

an
d m

em
be

rs 
vie

ws
 w
ill b

e f
ed

 in
to 

the
 pr

og
ram

me
 

mo
vin

g f
orw

ard
 so

 th
ere

 ar
e n

o s
pe

cif
ic 
pla

ns
 fo

r th
e w

ork
ing

 gr
ou

p t
o b

rin
g b

ac
k r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s t
o t

he
 O

&S
 co

mm
itte

e. 
O&

S 
co

uld
 as

k t
he

 w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p a

t a
ny
 po

int
 to

 ca
rry

 ou
t a

 sp
ec

ific
 as

pe
ct 

of 
sc

rut
iny

 if 
req

uir
ed

.  

De
pri

va
tio

n
Co

un
cill

or 
Dr

ive
r s

ug
ge

ste
d a

 re
vie

w 
sh

ou
ld 

be
 ca

rrie
d o

ut 
of 

sm
all 

po
ck

ets
 in

 
the

 to
wn

 w
hic

h m
ay

 su
ffe

r fr
om

 
de

pri
va

tio
n b

ut 
ma

y n
ot 

ge
t th

e 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 th
at 

the
 m

ore
 ob

vio
us

 
de

pri
ve

d a
rea

s g
et.

Co
un

cill
ors

 D
riv

er,
 C
ole

ma
n, 

Mc
La

in 
an

d B
ern

ice
 

Th
om

ps
on

 as
 a 

co
-op

tee
 

an
d C

aro
line

 W
alk

er 
fro

m 
CB

H.
Co

un
cill

or 
W
alk

let
t a

s a
n 

ob
se

rve
r (a

s a
 re

lev
an

t w
ard

 
me

mb
er)

Sa
m 

Ho
we

Ric
ha

rd 
Gi
bs

on
Le

isu
re 

an
d 

Cu
ltu

re 
    

    
    

  
Cll

r H
ay

O&
S h

av
e 

req
ue

ste
d a

n 
up

da
te 

in 
Ja

nu
ary

 20
13

. 

Th
e t

erm
s o

f re
fer

en
ce

 w
ere

 ag
ree

d b
y O

&S
 on

 18
 Fe

bru
ary

 an
d t

he
y m

et 
for

 th
e f

irs
t ti

me
 on

 22
 M

ay
. A

t th
eir

 se
co

nd
 m

ee
tin

g o
n 

25
 Ju

ne
 th

ey
 fo

cu
ss

ed
 on

 co
mm

un
ity 

sa
fet

y w
ith

 th
e p

olic
e a

nd
 Tr

ev
or 

Gl
ad

din
g. 

O&
S h

av
e a

sk
ed

 fo
r a

 st
atu

s r
ep

ort
 in

 Ja
nu

ary
 

20
13

 in
 vi
ew

 of
 th

e f
ac

t th
at 

no
 tim

es
ca

les
 ha

ve
 be

en
 fix

ed
 by

 th
e t

as
k g

rou
p. 

Th
e g

rou
p m

et 
for

 a 
thi

rd 
tim

e o
n t

he
 8 

Au
gu

st 
an

d 
dis

cu
ss

ed
  th

e i
ss

ue
s r

ela
ted

 to
 ho

us
ing

 an
d t

he
 bu

ilt 
en

vir
on

me
nt 

en
vir

on
me

nta
l fa

cin
g p

eo
ple

 liv
ing

 in
 th

e t
ow

n c
en

tre
. T

his
 

inc
lud

ed
 a 

foc
us

 on
 th

os
e r

es
ide

nts
 liv

ing
 in

 pr
iva

te 
ren

ted
 ac

co
mm

od
ati

on
 in

 bu
ildi

ng
s t

ha
t h

av
e b

ee
n s

ub
-di

vid
ed

 in
to 

ho
us

es
 in

 
mu

ltip
le-

oc
cu

pa
tio

n o
r in

 fla
ts 

ab
ov

e s
ho

ps
. 

Se
x t

rad
e i

n 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

(S
TG

)
Co

un
cil 

at 
its
 m

ee
tin

g o
n 2

5 J
un

e r
efe

rre
d 

thi
s m

att
er 

to 
O&

S w
ith

 a 
vie

w 
to 

bri
ng

ing
 

ba
ck

 a 
rep

ort
 to

 C
ou

nc
il in

 D
ec

em
be

r.

Cll
rs 

Ch
ard

, D
riv
er,
 R
eg

an
, 

Se
ac

om
e a

nd
 M

as
se

y
Ro

sa
lind

 
Re

ev
es

An
dre

w 
No

rth
Ho

us
ing

 an
d 

Sa
fet

y  
    

    
    

   
Cll

r J
eff

rie
s

Ca
bin

et 
in 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
13

. 

Re
po

rte
d t

o O
&S

 on
 18

 Fe
bru

ary
 an

d C
ou

nc
il o

n 2
2 F

eb
rua

ry.
 C
ab

ine
t c

on
sid

ere
d t

he
 re

po
rt o

n 1
6 A

pri
l 2

01
3 b

ut 
de

cid
ed

 to
 re

fer
 

the
 re

po
rt t

o t
he

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 Sa

feg
ua

rdi
ng

 Fo
rum

 an
d P

os
itiv

e L
ive

s P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
an

d t
he

n r
ec

eiv
e a

 fu
rth

er 
rep

ort
 fro

m 
the

 
co

un
cil'

s s
afe

gu
ard

ing
 of

fic
er,

 Tr
ac

ey
 Br

ow
n o

n t
he

ir r
es

po
ns

es
 to

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 at

 C
ab

ine
t. T

he
 C
ab

ine
t M

em
be

r h
as

 de
fer

red
 

thi
s r

ep
ort

 fro
m 

Ju
ly t

o S
ep

tem
be

r b
ut 

pro
vid

ed
 a 

bri
efi

ng
 no

te 
to 

O&
S o

n t
he

 po
sti
ve

 st
ep

s b
ein

g t
ak

en
 to

 pr
og

res
s t

he
 is
su

e. 
Ev

en
t S

ub
mi

ss
ion

s 
tas

k g
rou

p (
ST

G)
Re

vie
w 
an

d m
ak

e r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s f

or 
the

 pr
oc

es
s f

or 
org

an
ise

rs 
 of

 ev
en

ts 
to 

su
bm

it p
rop

os
als

.

Cll
rs 

Re
ga

n, 
Ha
ll, 

Br
itte

r, 
Hib

be
rt a

nd
 Se

ac
om

e a
nd

 
Co

un
cill

or 
Su

db
ury

 .

De
mo

cra
tic
 

Se
rvi

ce
s -

 
Sa

ira
 

Ma
lin/

Ro
sa

lind
 

Re
ev

es

Gr
ah

am
e 

Le
wis

Ho
us

ing
 an

d 
Sa

fet
y  

    
    

    
   

Cll
r J

eff
rie

s

Co
mp

let
e

Th
e C

ab
ine

t re
ce

ive
d t

he
 fin

al 
rep

ort
 on

 5 
Fe

bru
ary

 20
13

 an
d r

ec
eiv

ed
 a 

fur
the

r re
po

rt f
rom

 of
fic
ers

 on
 th

e i
mp

lem
en

tat
ion

 of
 th

e 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s i
n J

uly
 20

13
. It

 is
 a 

rea
l a

ch
iev

em
en

t fo
r th

e s
cru

tin
y t

as
k g

rou
p t

ha
t it

s r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s f

or 
Ev

en
ts 

Co
ns

ult
ati

ve
 G

rou
ps

 an
d a

 Sa
fet

y A
dv

so
ry 

Gr
ou

p h
av

e n
ow

 be
en

 im
ple

me
nte

d. 

Co
mm

un
ity 

Go
ve

rna
nc

e r
ev

iew
 

(S
TG

)

Co
un

cil 
in 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
11

 ag
ree

d t
o s

et 
up

 a 
cro

ss
 pa

rty
 w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p t

o r
ev

iew
 

the
 Pa

ris
h C

ou
nc

il b
ou

nd
ari

es
 ah

ea
d o

f 
the

 PC
 el

ec
tio

ns
 in

 20
14

. 

Cll
rs 

Ba
rba

ra 
Dr

ive
r a

nd
 

Kla
ra 

Su
db

ury
 an

d 3
 Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

cil 
me

mb
ers

. M
em

be
r 

ch
air

 no
t a

pp
oin

ted
.

He
len

 D
ow

n
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 Ja
ne

 G
riff

ith
s

Le
ad

er 
    

   C
llr 

Jo
rda

n
No

 fu
rth

er 
ac

tio
n a

t 
pre

se
nt

O&
S d

id 
no

t s
up

po
rt t

he
 re

co
mm

en
da

tio
ns

 fro
m 

the
 ta

sk
 gr

ou
p w

he
n t

he
y r

ev
iew

ed
 th

em
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r a
nd

 m
ad

e a
lte

rna
tiv
e 

rec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s t
o C

ou
nc

il. 
Th

e w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p l

oo
kin

g a
t C

ou
nc

il s
ize

 an
d e

lec
tor

al 
cy
cle

 re
po

rte
d t

o C
ou

nc
il in

 Ju
ly 2

01
3 a

nd
 

co
ve

red
 th

is 
rev

iew
 in

 th
eir

 re
po

rt w
ith

 a 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
 th

at 
an

y f
urt

he
r w

ork
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 de

fer
red

 un
til 
the

 JC
S w

ork
 ha

d 
co

nfi
rm

ed
 ho

us
ing

 nu
mb

ers
 an

d d
ve

lop
me

nt 
are

as
. C

on
se

qu
en

tly 
it c

an
 be

 re
mo

ve
d f

rom
 th

e O
&S

 w
ork

pla
n w

he
re 

it w
as

 
sc

he
du

led
 to

 be
 re

vie
we

d i
n S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
3. 

Yo
uth

 pr
ov

isio
n (

ST
G)

A p
ote

nti
al 

ST
G 

to 
rev

iew
 C
BC

 
inv

es
tm

en
t in

 C
CP

 to
 de

ve
lop

 re
sili

en
ce

 
in 

VC
S Y

ou
th 

pro
vis

ion
 an

d a
ss

es
s t

he
 

im
pa

ct 
of 

the
 G

CC
 gr

an
t a

lloc
ati

on
s

Cll
r A

nn
e R

eg
an

, C
hri

s 
Co

lem
an

, S
uz

an
ne

 W
illia

ms
, 

Ro
b R

eid
 an

d B
arb

ara
 

Dr
ive

r 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gi
bs

on
Ja

ne
 G

riff
ith

s
Le

isu
re 

an
d 

Cu
ltu

re 
    

    
    

  
Cll

r H
ay

Dis
co

nti
nu

ed
O&

S o
n 1

9 F
eb

rua
ry 

as
ke

d t
he

 ta
sk

 gr
ou

p t
o c

on
sid

er 
wh

eth
er 

the
y w

ish
ed

 to
 co

nti
nu

e m
ee

tin
g a

s a
 sc

rut
iny

 ta
sk

 gr
ou

p o
r c

arr
y 

ou
t th

eir
 sc

rut
iny

 ro
le 

as
 a 

me
mb

er 
of 

a w
ide

r p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
gro

up
. 

Th
is 
'Ac

tiv
itie

s a
nd

 fa
cili

tie
s f

or 
yo

un
g p

eo
ple

' p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
gro

up
 m

et 
on

 25
 Fe

bru
ary

 20
13

 an
d f

ou
r o

f th
e s

cru
tin

y w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p 

we
re 

in 
att

en
da

nc
e. 

As
 th

is 
is 
no

 lo
ng

er 
op

era
tin

g a
s a

 sc
rut

iny
 ta

sk
 gr

ou
p, 

O&
S d

ec
ide

d i
t w

as
 no

w 
clo

se
d b

ut 
the

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
gro

up
 co

nti
nu

es
 to

 in
vit
e m

em
be

rs 
fro

m 
sc

rut
iny

 to
 at

ten
d t

he
ir m

ee
tin

gs
.  

A r
ole

 ha
s a

lso
 be

en
 de

fin
ed

 fo
r s

cru
tin

y m
em

be
rs 

in 
co

ns
ide

rin
g b

ids
 fo

r fu
nd

ing
 bu

t th
is 
is 
mo

re 
of 

a C
ab

ine
t A

dv
iso

ry 
Ro

le 
tha

n a
 

sc
rut

iny
 ta

sk
 gr

ou
p a

s t
he

 C
ab

ine
t M

em
be

r is
 as

kin
g f

or 
inp

ut 
fro

m 
sc

rut
iny

 w
he

n c
on

sid
eri

ng
 bi

ds
. 

IC
T r

ev
iew

 (S
TG

)
A p

ote
nti

al 
to 

rev
iew

 IC
T s

erv
ice

s a
nd

 
res

ilie
nc

e. 
Is 

the
 in

fra
str

uc
tur

e s
uff

icie
ntl

y 
rob

us
t, i

s a
 sh

are
d I

CT
 th

e r
igh

t a
pp

roa
ch

 
an

d d
o w

e h
av

e t
he

 rig
ht 

de
live

ry 
mo

de
l 

in 
pla

ce
.   

Cll
rs 

An
dre

w 
Ch

ard
, A

nd
rew

 
W
all,

 Si
mo

n W
he

ele
r a

nd
 

Co
lin
 H
ay

.

Ro
sa

lind
 

Re
ev

es
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Se

rvi
ce

s  
    

    
 

Cll
r W

alk
let

t

No
 fu

rth
er 

fol
low

 up
 

sc
he

du
led

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 al

l a
cc

ep
ted

 by
 C
ab

ine
t. M

os
t b

ein
g p

ick
ed

 up
 by

 IC
T c

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 re

vie
w.
 

A f
urt

he
r re

mi
t w

as
 se

t to
 re

vie
w 
the

 IC
T v

iru
s o

utb
rea

k a
nd

 th
e t

as
k g

rou
p a

gre
ed

 th
e r

es
ult

ing
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 at

 th
eir

 m
ee

tin
g o

n 1
2 

Ma
rch

. A
 pu

blic
 ve

rsi
on

 of
 th

e I
nte

rna
l a

ud
it r

ep
ort

 on
 th

e v
iru

s h
as

 be
en

 ci
rcu

lat
ed

 to
 al

l m
em

be
rs.

 
A w

ritt
en

 up
da

te 
of 

pro
gre

ss
 on

 th
e r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s r
eq

ue
ste

d b
y O

&S
 at

 its
 la

st 
me

eti
ng

 ha
s b

ee
n c

irc
ula

ted
 to

 m
em

be
rs 

of 
O&

S a
nd

 th
e w

ork
ing

 gr
ou

p. 
All

otm
en

ts 
(S
TG

)
Re

vie
w 
allo

tm
en

t s
tra

teg
y

Ide
nti

fy 
les

so
ns

 le
arn

t fr
om

 W
ea

ve
r's

 
Fie

ld.

Cl
lrs
 R
eg
an

, S
mi

th,
 

Mc
Clo

sk
ey

, B
ritt

er 
, S

tew
art

 
an

d H
ay

DS
- B

ev
 

Th
om

as
 10

 
da

ys

So
nia

 Ph
illp

s 
or Gr

ah
am

e 
Le

wis

Su
sta

ina
bili

ty
Cll

r W
hy
bo

rn
Fo

llow
 up

 
sc

he
du

led
 fo

r 
Ma

rch
 20

14

Ca
bin

et 
ag

ree
d t

he
 re

co
mm

en
da

tio
ns

 at
 its

 m
ee

tin
g o

n 1
2 M

arc
h 2

01
3. 

Gr
as

s v
erg

e c
utt

ing
 

(S
TG

)
Re

vie
w 
gra

ss
 cu

ttin
g p

olic
y a

nd
 

op
era

tio
na

l is
su

es
.

Cll
rs 
Ha
ll, 

Fle
tch

er 
an

d 
Br
itte

r,
Ja

ne
 G

riff
ith

s
Ja

ne
 G

riff
ith

s
Su

sta
ina

bili
ty

Cll
r W

hy
bo

rn
Fo

llow
 up

 
sc

he
du

led
 fo

r 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

13

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 ap

pro
ve

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

2. 

UB
IC
O 

(S
TG

)
To

 re
vie

w 
the

 se
rvi

ce
 po

st 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f U

BIC
O 

an
d b

en
efi

ts 
rea

lisa
tio

n.

Cll
rs 

Ja
ck

y F
let

ch
er,

  
Su

za
nn

e W
illia

ms
, T

im
 

Ha
rm

an
, A
nd
rew

 C
ha
rd
, 

Ch
arl

ie 
Ste

wa
rt a

nd
 Pa

t 
Th

orn
ton

Sa
ira

 M
alin

Ja
ne

 G
riff

ith
s
Su

sta
ina

bili
ty

Cll
r W

hy
bo

rn
Re

po
rte

d t
o O

&S
 on

 18
 M

arc
h a

nd
 th

e r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s w

ere
 ap

pro
ve

d a
t C

ab
ine

t o
n 1

6 A
pri

l 2
01

3 s
ub

jec
t to

 a 
nu

mb
er 

of 
co

mm
en

ts 
fro

m 
the

 C
ab

ine
t M

em
be

r S
us

tai
na

bili
ty.

 

\\v
mb

us
da

ta\
mg

da
tar

oo
t\A

ge
nd

aIt
em

Do
cs\

7\5
\0\

AI0
00

06
05

7\$
jat
pe

hp
c.x

ls
14

:59

Agenda Item 8
Page 11



Page 12
This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

   
 Page 1 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee  -  

2 September 2013 
Member Working Groups 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
1.1 At the Council meeting on the 22 July, following the publishing of the Annual Scrutiny 

report, a debate was had about the differences between Scrutiny Task Groups and 
Cabinet Member Working Groups. It was suggested at Council, that the opportunities 
for ‘Scrutiny’ to carry out its overview role would be constrained if all the policy 
development work was carried out by Cabinet Member working groups.   

1.2 The chair of O&S went so far as to suggest that all Cabinet Member Working Groups 
should become scrutiny task groups.  However this might not be acceptable to 
Cabinet Members who want to be in position to influence policy development which 
they ultimately will take to Cabinet, particularly if there are associated targets or 
objectives in the Council’s Corporate Plan for which they are accountable.    

1.3 From the debate it was clear that there needs to be some clarity on the differences 
between these two groups and some arrangement needs to be sought to make sure 
they complement and are compatible with one another.  The role of the Cabinet 
Member on scrutiny task groups also needs to be more clearly defined. 

1.4 At the last O&S meeting it was noted that O&S received regular updates on all the 
scrutiny task groups but there was no similar update on all the other groups members 
were involved in. They requested a summary for their next meeting to help them 
understand the roles of the different groups and potentially identify any areas for 
follow up or scrutiny. This is attached as Appendix 2.      

1.5 This report informs members on the various types of working groups operating in the 
council and suggests a way forward for setting these up and monitoring them in the 
future.  

2. Definition of Overview and Scrutiny 
2.1 It will be useful at this point to remind members of the differences between Overview 

and Scrutiny as this is very relevant to the issues raised.   
2.2 In this report and in general parlance the term “overview and scrutiny” is frequently 

abbreviated to “scrutiny” and some explanation may be helpful as to the definitions of 
the two terms.    

2.3 When overview and scrutiny was first introduced, overview was often referred to as 
policy review. It seeks to involve itself before a decision is made, to bring information 

Agenda Item 9
Page 13



 

 

   
 Page 2 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

and ideas to the table to help improve decision making. It gave Members a role in 
policy and decision making far earlier than had previously been possible. It also 
involves monitoring of on-going actions to ensure they are delivering the intended and 
best outcomes. Similarly a definition of scrutiny was defined. The scrutiny of 
decisions takes place after decisions have been made. It is an opportunity to question 
why the course of action was taken, and if necessary propose an alternative. 
Decisions can be monitored over a longer period of time to ensure that the intended 
outcomes are realised. In its strongest form it can stop a decision being implemented 
until it has been scrutinised using a mechanism called “call-in”.  
 

3. Types of members working groups operating within the council  
 
Scrutiny task groups 

3.1 At Cheltenham Borough Council we have an O&S committee which commissions 
scrutiny task groups to carry out detailed scrutiny work on a topic. A scrutiny task 
group is chaired by a scrutiny member and the Cabinet Member may attend by 
invitation. The outcome is a report from O&S in the name of the working group. In the 
past year there have been ten scrutiny task groups and a number of these have been 
involved in developing policy, the events Scrutiny task group being a good example. 
Others such as the ICT scrutiny task group carried out more of a scrutiny role, for 
example in examining the internal audit response to the ICT virus.  
 
Involvement of the Cabinet Member in scrutiny task groups  

3.2 Cabinet Member involvement in scrutiny task groups is seen as important as it means 
that when a task group makes any recommendations, the Cabinet Member is more 
likely to be supportive of the group’s findings if they have been involved in their 
development and understand the rationale behind the recommendations. Cabinet 
attendance at an initial meeting also means that they would be able to advise on any 
current work relevant to the task group. However, it is important that the scrutiny task 
group is led by scrutiny members and they are free to set their own agenda. They 
may wish to formally question the Cabinet Member and so there needs to be a clear 
distinction in roles and the Cabinet Member is only present at the task group 
meetings by invitation.  

3.3 Involvement of Cabinet Members near the end of the review may also be helpful to 
ensure that there are no surprises when the task report comes to Cabinet for 
consideration of the recommendations. They should be given a copy of the draft 
report and invited to make comments before it is made public.   

3.4 When the task group report is received by Cabinet, a practice has developed during 
this first year of the new scrutiny arrangements for the Cabinet Member to publish a 
supporting document setting out their response to the recommendations which is 
circulated with the scrutiny task group report. This can be considered by Cabinet 
when deciding whether or not to accept the recommendations from the task group 
and provides a vehicle for setting out the implications and risks of making that 
decision. 
 
Cabinet Member working groups 

3.5 There are a number of Cabinet Member working groups in operation. These are set 
up by Cabinet or a Cabinet member and they invite cross party members to join a 

Page 14



 

 

   
 Page 3 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

working group to help them develop policy or move forward on a particular issue 
related to their Cabinet portfolio. For example such a working group was set up to 
assist in the development of the new Housing Strategy. The Cabinet Member sets the 
agenda for these working groups. The outcome is not a report of the working group 
but the Cabinet Member listens to their views when finalising their own report to 
Cabinet. As such there is no particular requirement for them to feedback to O&S as 
scrutiny can summon the Cabinet Member to question them on policy issues at any 
time.   

3.6 It has been recognised that there could be a potential conflict of interest if members 
on such a group are subsequently asked to scrutinise the policy that have helped to 
develop. Ideally it would be a different set of members wherever possible.   

3.7 A waste working group was set up to support the Cabinet Member Sustainability in 
developing waste and recycling strategy. With the setting up of the Joint Waste 
Committee there is still a need to develop local policies but the Cabinet Member has 
suggested that the role of the waste working group should be reviewed once it is has 
completed its current work on plastics recycling and reported in the autumn. Task and 
finish groups may be more appropriate than an ongoing group.    
 
Commissioning working groups 

3.8 As part of the commissioning process, a working group of members has been set up 
for each of the commissioning projects. For example there is a Leisure and Culture 
commissioning working group and there is currently one looking at the various 
commissioning options for Green Environment. They have sometimes been called 
Cabinet Member Working groups which has perhaps caused some confusion as they 
are very different to the policy development groups described in the previous section.  
The commissioning working groups act as sounding boards for the duration of the 
project, facilitating consultation with members and seeking their views. They are 
nominally chaired by the Cabinet Member but the direction of the group is set by the 
needs and timescales of the project.   

3.9 It is not appropriate for these groups to report to Cabinet or O&S in their own right. 
Appropriate reports from the project will be taken to Cabinet/Council at key project 
milestones. If scrutiny wishes to understand more about a commissioning project they 
should call the Cabinet Member and/or the Lead Officer to account at any stage.   
 
 
Other member working groups  
 

3.10 There are other member working groups such as the Climate Change working group. 
This is an ongoing group and is neither Cabinet nor scrutiny led but is made up of 
members who are interested in the issue of climate change and have built up some 
expertise through their ongoing involvement. The Cabinet Member or O&S could 
make a request to the group to look at a particular issue on their behalf and report 
back.    

3.11 Other working groups may be set up to review bids for potential funding. Examples in 
2012 were the Environmental Improvements Fund Group and the Promoting 
Cheltenham Fund groups set up to consider the bids for the funding made available 
from the New Homes Bonus and make recommendations to Cabinet.   

3.12 Other committees may set up working groups. For example the Planning Committee 
set up a working group in January 2012 to examine the use of the gardens and to 

Page 15



 

 

   
 Page 4 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

make recommendations back to that committee.  It reported back in January 2013 but 
Members requested that this group had an ongoing role so it is still in existence. It 
may be helpful to review its terms of reference.  

3.13 It is questionable whether we need the title ‘Cabinet Member working groups’ as 
these are effectively member working groups with a Cabinet Member chair.  

3.14 What is important for these working groups is that they have clear terms of reference 
and reporting lines.  
 
Governance groups with member representation  

3.15 These are not working groups but are included here for completeness as they do 
have member representation and may be of interest to scrutiny. They include the 
Joint Management Liaison Groups (JMLGS) which were established to monitor 
shared services. Their terms of reference are incorporated into the agreements 
between the shared service partners. Typically they meet quarterly. Their minutes are 
not published and consideration could be given to circulating them more widely to 
members so they can see they types of issues being discussed by these groups.    

3.16 If scrutiny is to play its part in the scrutiny of shared services, it needs to be more 
aware of what these groups are doing.  
 
Joint Airport Working Group 

3.17 This is a long standing joint working group with Gloucester City set up in 2002to 
scrutinise issues relating to the airport. It formerly reported to EBI/Environment O&S 
committee depending on the issue. Its reporting lines needs to be reviewed under the 
new scrutiny arrangements. 
 
Membership of outside bodies 

3.18 Elected Members are represented on a number of outside bodies and partnerships 
and details are available on the council’s website. Scrutiny can ask for an update 
from the relevant member at any time. 
 

4. Summary of evidence/information 
4.1 The different types of working group are set out in the table in Appendix 1.  
4.2 It is suggested that a protocol is introduced when setting up a new working group and 

a form similar to that in Appendix 3 is adopted. The protocol would require members 
to be informed of the new group and in particular for O&S to give its view on 
scrutiny’s involvement.   

5. Next Steps -  
5.1 Members of O&S are requested to decide what actions they wish to take to address 

the issues set out in this report.  
5.2 Recommended actions:  

-  an informal meeting with members of the Cabinet has been scheduled for the Chair 
and Vice-Chair and they will give feedback at the meeting.  
-  use the term commissioning working groups going forward 

Page 16



 

 

   
 Page 5 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

- review whether we need to distinguish Cabinet Member working groups from any 
other member working groups if their chairmanship and remit are clearly defined 
-  maintain a summary on the intranet of all the groups 
-  consider making minutes available to all members.   

 
Appendices 1. Types of working groups 

2. Update from current groups in operation 
3. Draft form for setting up a new working 
group  

Background Papers None 
Contact Officer Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager 

01242 77 4937 
Rosalind.Reeves@cheltenham.gov.uk,  

Accountability Chair of O&S committee, Councillor Duncan 
Smith  

Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor Jon Walklett 
 
 

Page 17



Page 18
This page is intentionally left blank



Ta
ble

 sh
ow

ing
 di
ffe
ren

t ty
pe
s o

f m
em

be
r g

rou
ps
 op

era
tin
g a

cro
ss 

the
 co

un
cil 

\\v
mb

us
da
ta\
mg

da
tar

oo
t\A

ge
nd
aIt
em

Do
cs\

7\4
\1\
AI0

00
06
14
7\$

tyc
5v
w0

o.d
oc
 

nn
Gr

ou
p 

Fu
nc

tio
n 

Me
mb

ers
hip

 an
d c

ha
ir 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er

 
Op

tio
ns

 fo
r s

cru
tin

y 
Re

po
rts

 to
  

Sc
rut
iny
 ta
sk
 gr
ou
p 

Ta
sk
 an
d f
ini
sh
 

gro
up
 se
t u
p t
o 

sc
rut
ini
se
 a 

pa
rtic
ula
r is
su
e 

Me
mb
ers
 se
lec
ted
 fro

m 
sc
rut
iny
 ‘p
oo
l’ a
nd
 ch
air
 

ele
cte
d f
rom

 th
at 
gro

up
 

Att
en
ds
 by
 

inv
ita
tio
n 

O&
S s

ets
 Te

rm
s o
f R
ef 

an
d r
ev
iew

s p
rog

res
s v
ia 

tas
k g
rou

p s
um
ma
ry 
at 

ev
ery
 m
ee
tin
g. 
Co
mm

itte
e 

rec
eiv
es
 fin
al 
rep

ort
. 

O&
S c

om
mi
tte
e t
he
n 

Ca
bin
et 
or 
Co
un
cil 

Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 

wo
rki
ng
 gr
ou
p 

Co
ns
ult
ati
ve
 an
d 

pro
vid
es
 a 
me
mb
er 

vie
w 
to 
the
 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
a 

co
mm

iss
ion
ed
 

se
rvi
ce
s 

Cr
os
s p
art
y m

em
be
rsh
ip.
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me
mb
er 
is 
us
ua
lly 
the
 

ch
air
 bu
t th
e a
ge
nd
a i
s v
ery
 

mu
ch
 dr
ive
n b
y t
he
 st
ag
e o
f 

the
 pr
oje
ct 
 

Ye
s 

O&
S c

an
 re
qu
es
t L
ea
d 

Of
fic
er 
an
d/o
r C
ab
ine
t 

Le
ad
 to
 at
ten
d O

&S
 to
 

an
sw
er 
qu
es
tio
ns
 on
 th
e 

pro
jec
t 

Ou
tpu
t fe
ed
s i
nto
 th
e 

pro
jec
t o
n a
n 

on
go
ing
 ba
sis
 an
d 

int
o r
ep
ort
s t
o 

Ca
bin
et/
Co
un
cil 

JM
LG
 

Pa
rt o

f th
e 

co
rpo

rat
e 

go
ve
rna

nc
e 

arr
an
ge
me
nts
 se
t 

up
 to
 m
on
ito
r 

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 an
d 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
a 

sh
are

d s
erv
ice
 

Jo
int
 of
fic
er/
me
mb
er 
gro

up
. 

So
me
 ha
ve
 no
n-C

ab
ine
t 

me
mb
er 
no
mi
ne
e. 

Ch
air
s s
ele
cte
d f
rom

 
me
mb
ers
 w
ith
in 
the
 sh
are

d 
se
rvi
ce
.  

Re
lev
an
t 

Ca
bin
et 

Me
mb
er 

O&
S c

an
 ca
ll t
he
 se
rvi
ce
 to
 

ac
co
un
t v
ia 
the
 C
ab
ine
t 

lea
d, 
Cli
en
t L
ea
d O

ffic
er 
or 

Se
rvi
ce
 

 

Ca
bin
et 
Me
mb
er 

wo
rki
ng
 gr
ou
p 

De
ve
lop
 po
lic
y o
r 

mo
ve
 fo
rw
ard

 on
 a 

pa
rtic
ula
r is
su
e 

rel
ate
d t
o t
he
ir 

Ca
bin
et 
po
rtfo

lio
. 

Ca
bin
et 
Me
mb
er 
is 
ch
air
  a
nd
 

se
lec
ts 
the
 gr
ou
p a
fte
r a
sk
ing
 

for
 no
mi
na
tio
ns
 fro

m 
gro

up
s  

Ye
s 

No
t re

all
y r
ele
va
nt 
bu
t O
&S
 

ma
y w

an
t to
 be
 aw

are
 of
 

the
 w
ork
 of
 th
e g
rou

p. 
Ca
n 

ca
ll C

ab
ine
t M

em
be
r to

 
an
sw
er 
qu
es
tio
ns
 on
 th
e 

po
lic
y a
rea

. 
 

Inf
orm

s C
ab
ine
t 

Me
mb
er’
s r
ep
ort
  

Me
mb
er 
wo
rki
ng
 

gro
up
s 

Se
t u
p w

ith
 a 
on
e-

off
 re
mi
t o
r m

ay
 be
 

an
 on
go
ing
 ro
le.
 

Me
mb
ers
 se
lec
t th
eir
 ow

n 
ch
air
 

Ca
n b
e a
 

me
mb
er 
of 

the
 gr
ou
p 

O&
S m

ay
 w
an
t to
 be
 aw

are
 

of 
the
 w
ork
 of
 th
e g
rou

p 
an
d r
efe
r it
em
s t
o i
t fo
r 

sc
rut
iny
 

De
pe
nd
s o
n t
he
 

rem
it s
et.
 C
ou
ld 
be
 

Co
un
cil 
or 
a 

co
mm

itte
e o
r a
ny
 

oth
er 
bo
dy
. 

 

Page 19



Page 20
This page is intentionally left blank



Lis
t o

f n
on

 sc
rut

iny
 gr

ou
ps

 wh
ere

 th
ere

 is
 m

em
be

r re
pre

se
nta

tio
n 

KE
Y

Ad
vis

ory
 G

rps
 to

 C
ab

ine
t

(th
os

e i
n l

igh
t g

ree
n a

re 
no

 lo
ng

er 
me

eti
ng

)

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 w

ork
ing

 
gro

up
s

Ad
vis

ory
 G

rps
 

to 
Co

un
cil

Ad
vis

ory
 

Gr
ou

p t
o 

oth
er 

co
mm

itte
e

Ap
po

int
me

nt 
to 

an
 ou

tsi
de

 
ad

vis
ory

 bo
dy

 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e g

rou
p f

or 
sh

are
d o

r c
om

mi
ss

ion
ed

 se
rvi

ce
s

Na
me

 of
 W

or
kin

g 
Gr
ou
p

Pu
rp
os
e

Me
mb

ers
hip

Ca
bin

et 
po
rtf
oli
o

Le
ad
 O
ffic

er
An

y t
arg

et 
da
tes

 cu
rre

ntl
y s

et 
Up

da
te

Cli
ma

te 
Ch

an
ge

 
W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p
Ide

nti
fyin

g, 
pri

ori
tis

ing
, s

cru
tin

isin
g a

nd
 

rev
iew

ing
 ca

rbo
n r

ed
uc

tio
n p

roj
ec

ts
Re

vie
win

g i
nv

es
tm

en
t p

lan
s a

nd
 

sp
on

so
rin

g i
nv

es
t-to

-sa
ve

 sc
he

me
s. 

Ch
am

pio
nin

g c
arb

on
 re

du
cti

on
, a

nd
 

Ga
ini

ng
 an

 un
de

rst
an

din
g o

f th
e p

ote
nti

al 
eff

ec
ts 

of 
clim

ate
 ch

an
ge

 on
 th

e c
ou

nc
il’s

 
op

era
tio

ns
. 

Pe
nn

y H
all

, Ia
n B

ick
ert

on
, 

Pa
t T

ho
rnt

on
, S

uz
an

ne
 

W
illia

ms
, R

og
er 

W
hy

bo
rn

Su
sta

ina
bil

ity 
- 

Cll
r W

hy
bo

rn
Gi

ll M
orr

is
No

 re
po

rtin
g t

arg
ets

 as
 su

ch
. It

 is
 

an
 on

go
ing

 gr
ou

p r
ath

er 
tha

n a
 

gro
up

 w
ith

 a 
sp

ec
ific

 ta
sk

.

Dis
cu

ss
ion

 w
ith

 M
att

 Th
om

as
, IC

T m
an

ag
er 

for
 C

BC
 an

d F
ore

st 
of 

De
an

 D
ist

ric
t C

ou
nc

il, 
ab

ou
t fu

tur
e i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
lan

s. 
 Th

e g
rou

p w
as

 
pa

rtic
ula

rly
 in

ter
es

ted
 in

 ho
w 

the
se

 pl
an

s w
ill i

mp
ac

t o
n c

arb
on

 em
iss

ion
s a

nd
 im

pro
ve

 cl
im

ate
 re

sili
en

ce
.  T

he
 di

sc
us

sio
n i

nc
lud

ed
 pl

an
s f

or 
the

 
se

rve
r ro

om
, th

e d
isa

ste
r re

co
ve

ry 
sys

tem
, m

erg
ing

 of
 sy

ste
ms

, P
C 

rep
lac

em
en

t a
nd

 te
lep

ho
ny

 an
d o

ffic
ers

 w
ere

 re
qu

ire
d t

o p
rov

ide
 fu

rth
er 

inf
orm

ati
on

.  
Inp

ut 
to 

Ca
bin

et 
rep

ort
 on

 th
e f

ea
sib

ility
 of

 ad
op

tin
g a

 40
% 

ca
rbo

n e
mi

ss
ion

s r
ed

uc
tio

n t
arg

et.
  A

dd
itio

ns
 an

d c
ha

ng
es

 re
qu

es
ted

.
Up

da
te 

rec
eiv

ed
 on

 th
e r

eta
ine

d C
BC

 tra
ns

po
rt f

un
cti

on
.  C

llr 
W

hy
bo

rn 
tak

ing
 up

 th
e i

ss
ue

 of
 a 

gre
en

 tra
ve

l p
lan

 fo
r th

e c
ou

nc
il.

Up
da

tes
 re

ce
ive

d o
n e

ne
rgy

 pr
oje

cts
 an

d c
ou

nty
 co

un
cil 

PV
 fra

me
wo

rk.
  C

llr 
Bic

ke
rto

n i
nv

es
tig

ati
ng

 th
e p

os
sib

ility
 of

 th
e c

ou
nc

il c
lai

mi
ng

 ze
ro 

ca
rbo

n e
mi

ss
ion

s
fro

m 
its

 el
ec

tric
ity 

su
pp

ly.
Ca

bin
et 

bri
efi

ng
 no

te 
rec

eiv
ed

 on
 w

ha
t th

e c
ou

nc
il is

 do
ing

 on
 ad

ap
tin

g t
o c

lim
ate

 ch
an

ge
.   

  

Pu
bli

c A
rt P

an
el

Th
e P

ub
lic 

Ar
t P

an
el 

wa
s s

et 
up

 in
 19

92
 in

 
ord

er 
to 

en
co

ura
ge

 th
e p

rov
isio

n o
f p

ub
lic 

art
 w

ith
in 

the
 Bo

rou
gh

; to
 pr

ov
ide

 di
rec

tio
n, 

ad
vic

e a
nd

 su
pp

ort
 to

 th
os

e d
eli

ve
rin

g i
t; 

an
d t

o e
nc

ou
rag

e w
ide

r c
om

mu
nit

y 
inv

olv
em

en
t in

 th
e s

itin
g a

nd
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
pro

jec
ts.

 

Dig
go

ry 
Se

ac
om

e, 
An

dre
w 

La
ns

ley
 ar

e m
em

be
r 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s. 

It h
as

 an
 

ex
ter

na
l c

ha
ir. 

Le
isu

re 
an

d 
Cu

ltu
re 

- C
llr 

Ro
we

na
 H

ay
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

- 
Cll

r M
cK

inl
ay

W
ilf 

To
ma

ne
yT

arg
ets

 da
tes

 ar
e s

et 
by

 
sp

en
din

g t
arg

ets
 fo

r th
e b

ud
ge

ts 
wh

ich
 co

me
 its

 w
ay

 (u
su

all
y t

ied
 

to 
a 5

 ye
ar 

pe
rio

d b
y S

10
6 

ag
ree

me
nt 

be
for

e u
ns

pe
nt 

fun
ds

 
ne

ed
 to

 be
 re

tur
ne

d t
o t

he
 

co
ntr

ibu
tin

g d
ev

elo
pe

r).

Th
e g

rou
p m

ee
ts 

on
 th

e l
as

t W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 of

 ev
ery

 se
co

nd
 m

on
th.

 It 
me

ets
 its

 ob
jec

tiv
es

 th
rou

gh
 

 - d
ire

cti
ng

 sp
en

d o
f p

ub
lic 

art
 bu

dg
ets

 (la
rge

ly f
un

de
d t

hro
ug

h S
10

6 a
gre

em
en

ts 
un

de
r th

e P
lan

nin
g A

ct)
; 

 - p
utt

ing
 pr

oje
ct 

ma
na

ge
r in

to 
the

 de
live

ry 
of 

art
, w

he
re 

req
uir

ed
; 

 - e
ng

ag
ing

 w
ith

 ar
tis

ts;
 

 - c
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 w
ork

 as
 ap

pro
pri

ate
; 

 - a
dv

isin
g d

ev
elo

pe
rs 

wh
o a

re 
pro

vid
ing

 ar
t o

n-s
ite

;
 - a

ss
es

sin
g d

es
ign

 qu
ali

ty 
of 

pu
bli

c a
rt; 

 - S
ele

cti
ng

 ar
tis

ts 
wh

en
 re

qu
ire

d, 
for

 co
mm

iss
ion

s. 

Cu
rre

ntl
y t

he
re 

is 
an

 is
su

e a
bo

ut 
pu

bli
c a

cc
ou

nta
bil

ity 
as

 m
inu

tes
 ar

e t
ak

en
, b

ut 
de

cis
ion

s a
re 

no
t p

ub
lish

ed
 or

 re
po

rte
d t

o C
ab

ine
t o

r o
pe

n t
o 

me
mb

er 
sc

rut
iny

.  
W

as
te

To
 pr

ov
ide

 ad
vic

e o
n t

he
 id

en
tifi

ca
tio

n o
f 

ne
w 

pro
jec

ts 
wh

ich
 w

ill r
ed

uc
e w

as
te 

an
d 

en
co

ura
ge

 re
cyc

lin
g a

nd
 th

e p
rio

riti
sa

tio
n 

of 
the

m.
 To

 re
vie

w 
the

 pr
og

res
s o

f e
xis

tin
g 

pro
jec

ts 
an

d r
ev

iew
ing

 th
e e

ffe
cti

ve
ne

ss
 of

 
co

mp
let

ed
 pr

oje
cts

. T
o r

ev
iew

 th
e 

eff
ec

tiv
en

es
s o

f th
e c

urr
en

t d
eli

ve
ry 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
 an

d t
he

 id
en

tifi
ca

tio
n o

f a
ny

 
ch

an
ge

s w
hic

h m
ay

 ne
ed

 to
 be

 m
ad

e a
nd

 
to 

rev
iew

 fu
nd

ing
 an

d i
nv

es
tm

en
t p

lan
s 

an
d s

po
ns

or 
inv

es
t to

 sa
ve

 sc
he

me
s

Ja
ck

y F
let

ch
er,

 D
igg

ory
 

Se
ac

om
e, 

Nig
el 

Br
itte

r, P
at 

Th
orn

ton
, S

uz
an

ne
 W

illia
ms

 Su
sta

ina
bil

ity 
- 

Ro
ge

r W
hy

bo
rn

Ja
ne

 G
riff

ith
s

Th
e w

ork
ing

 gr
ou

p g
av

e v
iew

s 
on

 th
e w

as
te 

an
d r

ec
ycl

ing
 po

licy
 

wh
ich

 w
en

t to
 C

ab
ine

t la
st 

ye
ar

Th
e g

rou
p m

ee
ts 

on
 a 

qu
ate

rly
 ba

sis
 w

ith
 th

e a
im

 to
 co

inc
ide

 w
ith

 th
e m

ee
tin

g o
f th

e J
oin

t W
as

te 
Co

mm
itte

e. 
Th

e g
rou

p p
rov

ide
d i

np
ut 

int
o t

he
 

rev
iew

 of
 th

e s
erv

ice
 di

sru
pti

on
s d

uri
ng

 th
e s

no
w 

an
d p

rov
ide

d i
np

ut 
int

o s
ug

ge
ste

d i
mp

rov
em

en
ts 

wh
ich

 w
as

 re
po

rte
d v

ia 
a b

rie
fin

g n
ote

 to
 

Ca
bin

et,
 th

ey
 co

ns
ide

red
 th

e d
raf

t b
us

ine
ss

 pl
an

 fo
r th

e J
oin

t W
as

te 
Co

mm
itte

e a
nd

 th
eir

 vi
ew

s w
ere

 in
co

rpo
rat

ed
 in

to 
the

 pl
an

 w
hic

h i
s b

ein
g 

dis
cu

ss
ed

 at
 th

e f
irs

t G
JW

C 
me

eti
ng

 in
 Ju

ly. 
Th

ey
 ha

ve
 ta

lke
d a

bo
ut 

se
rvi

ce
 im

pro
ve

me
nts

 an
d h

ow
 w

e c
an

 in
cre

as
e r

ec
ycl

ing
 ra

tes
.  T

his
 is

 an
 

on
go

ing
 w

ork
ing

 gr
ou

p w
hic

h p
rov

ide
s a

 us
efu

l c
ros

s p
art

y s
ou

nd
ing

 bo
ard

 on
 w

as
te 

an
d r

ec
ycl

ing
 m

att
ers

 bu
t th

e C
ab

ine
t M

em
be

r h
as

 su
gg

es
ted

 
tha

t it
s r

ole
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 re

vie
we

d i
n t

he
 Au

tum
n o

nc
e a

 re
po

rt h
as

 be
en

 pr
od

uc
ed

 fo
r C

ab
ine

t o
n t

he
 la

tes
t s

tag
e o

f w
as

te 
an

d r
ec

ycl
ing

. 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 

wo
rki

ng
 gr

ou
p

Th
e r

ole
 of

 th
e A

ss
et 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p i
s t

o a
ct 

as
 a 

so
un

din
g 

bo
ard

 on
 st

rat
eg

ic 
as

se
t m

an
ag

em
en

t 
iss

ue
s a

nd
 to

 m
ak

e r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s t

o 
Ca

bin
et 

on
 co

ntr
ov

ers
ial

 di
sp

os
als

 or
 

tho
se

 fa
llin

g o
uts

ide
 be

st 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

.

An
dre

w 
Ch

ard
, B

ern
ard

 
Fis

he
r, J

ac
ky

 Fl
etc

he
r, 

W
en

dy
 Fl

yn
n, 

Ro
we

na
 H

ay
, 

Jo
hn

 R
aw

so
n, 

Ma
lco

lm
 

Ste
nn

ett
. 

Fin
an

ce
 - J

oh
n 

Ra
ws

on
Da

vid
 

Ro
be

rts
 

Tim
eta

ble
 ar

e d
riv

en
 by

 th
e 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t p

lan
Me

ets
 fo

ur 
tim

es
 a 

ye
ar 

an
d f

orm
al 

mi
nu

tes
 ar

e p
rod

uc
ed

 w
hic

h a
re 

av
ail

ab
le 

to 
me

mb
ers

 on
 re

qu
es

t. 

Air
 Q

ua
lity

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Ste
eri

ng
 G

rou
p

To
 pr

od
uc

e a
ir q

ua
lity

 pl
an

, ra
ise

 
aw

are
ne

ss
 an

d w
ork

 w
ith

 C
ou

nty
 to

 se
cu

re 
fun

din
g. 

Pe
nn

y H
all

, Ia
n B

ick
ert

on
, 

Ro
we

na
 H

ay
, H

ele
na

 
Mc

Clo
sk

ey
, 

Ho
us

ing
 an

d 
Sa

fet
y -

 Pe
ter

 
Je

ffri
es

Pa
ul 

Sc
ott

Aw
ait

ing
 cl

arf
ica

tio
n o

n w
he

n i
t 

las
t m

et 
an

d f
utu

re 
me

eti
ng

s
Us

ed
 to

 re
po

rt t
o f

orm
er 

En
vir

on
me

nt 
O&

S c
om

mi
tte

e o
n a

 re
gu

lar
 ba

sis
.

Ho
us

ing
 R

ev
iew

 G
rou

p 
(no

t c
urr

en
tly 

me
eti

ng
)

Th
e g

rou
p w

as
 se

t u
p w

ith
 a 

sp
ec

ific
 re

mi
t 

to 
loo

k a
t th

e w
elf

are
 re

for
ms

 an
d o

the
r 

leg
isla

tiv
e h

ou
sin

g c
ha

ng
es

.

An
dre

w 
Ch

ard
, B

arb
ara

 
Dr

ive
r, W

en
dy

 Fl
yn

n, 
Pe

ter
 

Je
ffri

es
, K

lar
a S

ud
bu

ry,
 

Da
vid

 Pr
inc

e

Ho
us

ing
 an

d 
Sa

fet
y -

 C
llr 

Je
ffri

es
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

- 
Cll

r M
cK

inl
ay

Ja
ne

 G
riff

ith
s

Ho
us

ing
 an

d H
om

ele
ss

ne
ss

 
str

ate
gy

 re
po

rte
d t

o C
ab

ine
t in

 
Ju

ne
 20

12

Th
e g

rou
p h

elp
ed

 su
pp

ort
 th

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f th
e h

ou
sin

g a
nd

 ho
me

les
sn

es
s s

tra
teg

y w
hic

h w
en

t to
 C

ab
ine

t in
 Ju

ne
 20

12
 bu

t th
ere

 ha
s b

ee
n n

o 
req

uir
em

en
t fo

r th
e g

rou
p t

o m
ee

t in
 th

e l
as

t 1
2 m

on
ths

.  

En
vir

on
me

nta
l 

Im
pro

ve
me

nts
 Fu

nd
To

 re
vie

w 
po

ten
tia

l b
ids

 fo
r fu

nd
ing

 an
d 

ma
ke

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 C
ab

ine
t. 

Pe
nn

y H
all

, A
nd

rew
 

Mc
Kin

lay
, K

lar
a S

ud
bu

ry,
 

Su
za

nn
e W

illia
ms

, R
og

er 
W

hy
bo

rn

Bu
ilt 

En
vir

on
me

nt 
- 

Cll
r M

cK
inl

ay
Su

sta
ina

bil
ity 

- 
Cll

r W
hy

bo
rn

Mi
ke

 R
ed

ma
nL

as
t re

po
rte

d t
o C

ab
ine

t in
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
12

In 
20

12
-20

13
, C

ou
nc

il a
gre

ed
 to

 al
loc

ate
 £1

60
,00

0  
fro

m 
the

 N
ew

 H
om

es
 Bo

nu
s t

o t
he

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 En

vir
on

me
nta

l Im
pro

ve
me

nts
 Fu

nd
. B

ids
 w

ere
 

pri
ori

tis
ed

 by
 a 

me
mb

er 
pa

ne
l c

om
pri

sin
g t

he
 C

ab
ine

t M
em

be
rs 

for
 Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

an
d S

us
tai

na
bil

ity 
an

d a
 C

ab
ine

t a
pp

oin
ted

 ad
vis

ory
 gr

ou
p.

Pr
om

oti
ng

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 

Fu
nd

To
 re

vie
w 

po
ten

tia
l b

ids
 fo

r fu
nd

ing
 an

d 
ma

ke
 re

co
mm

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 C

ab
ine

t. 
Ro

b G
arn

ha
m,

 Pe
ter

 Je
ffri

es
, 

Kla
ra 

Su
db

ury
, M

alc
om

 
Ste

nn
ett

Le
ad

er 
- S

tev
e 

Jo
rda

n
Ric

ha
rd 

Gi
bs

on
La

st 
rep

ort
ed

 to
 C

ab
ine

t in
 Ju

ly 
20

12
Th

e P
rom

oti
ng

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 Fu

nd
 w

as
 a 

po
t o

f fu
nd

ing
 al

loc
ate

d f
rom

 th
e N

ew
 H

om
es

 Bo
nu

s i
n 2

01
2/1

3 t
o s

up
po

rt e
ve

nts
, p

roj
ec

ts 
an

d i
nit

iat
ive

s 
tha

t w
ou

ld 
sti

mu
lat

e e
co

no
mi

c a
nd

 bu
sin

es
s g

row
th 

in 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m.

 It 
is 

no
 lo

ng
er 

in 
op

era
tio

n.

Page 21



Lis
t o

f n
on

 sc
rut

iny
 gr

ou
ps

 wh
ere

 th
ere

 is
 m

em
be

r re
pre

se
nta

tio
n 

Na
me

 of
 W

or
kin

g 
Gr
ou
p

Pu
rp
os
e

Me
mb

ers
hip

Ca
bin

et 
po
rtf
oli
o

Le
ad
 O
ffic

er
An

y t
arg

et 
da
tes

 cu
rre

ntl
y s

et 
Up

da
te

Fu
tur

e C
ou

nc
il S

ize
To

 as
se

ss
 th

e a
pp

eti
te 

am
on

gs
t m

em
be

rs 
for

 a 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e s
ize

 of
 th

e c
ou

nc
il a

nd
 

to 
the

 el
ec

tor
al 

cyc
le 

an
d t

o m
ak

e a
ny

 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s f

rom
 th

is 
po

int
. 

Ro
b G

arn
ha

m,
 St

ev
e J

ord
an

, 
Dig

go
ry 

Se
ac

om
e, 

Jo
n 

W
alk

let
t, S

im
on

 W
he

ele
r, 

Le
slie

 G
od

win

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Se
rvi

ce
s -

 C
llr 

W
alk

let
t

Ro
sa

lin
d 

Re
ev

es
Re

po
rte

d t
o C

ou
nc

il o
n 2

2 J
uly

 
20

13
Th

e w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p h

av
e c

om
ple

ted
 th

eir
 w

ork
 an

d t
he

 C
ab

ine
t M

em
be

r C
orp

ora
te 

Se
rvi

ce
s t

oo
k a

 re
po

rt t
o C

ou
nc

il o
n t

he
 22

nd
 Ju

ly. 
Co

un
cil 

su
pp

ort
ed

 th
e r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s a
nd

 de
cid

ed
 th

at 
an

y f
urt

he
r w

ork
 to

 re
du

ce
 th

e n
um

be
r o

f c
ou

nc
illo

rs 
or 

mo
ve

 to
 a 

fou
r y

ea
rly

 el
ec

tor
al 

cyc
le 

wo
uld

 no
t b

e f
oll

ow
ed

 at
 th

is 
tim

e. 

Gr
ee

n E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

As
 pa

rt o
f w

ork
 st

ran
d 1

 of
 th

e C
he

lte
nh

am
 

Fu
tur

es
 pr

og
ram

me
 th

e l
ea

d o
ffic

er 
ha

s 
be

en
 as

ke
d t

o a
sc

ert
ain

 if 
tho

se
 se

rvi
ce

 
are

as
 w

hic
h a

re 
like

ly t
o b

e "
ret

ain
ed

" 
wit

hin
 th

e c
ore

 fu
nc

tio
n o

f th
e C

ou
nc

il a
re 

fit 
for

 pu
rpo

se
 or

 if 
the

re 
is 

a f
ea

sib
le 

op
po

rtu
nit

y t
o e

xte
rna

lly 
co

mm
iss

ion
 th

em
 

or 
sh

are
 th

e s
erv

ice
 w

ith
 ot

he
rs.

 

Tim
 H

arm
an

, N
ige

l B
ritt

er,
 

Be
rna

rd 
Fis

he
r, C

ha
rle

s 
Ste

wa
rt, 

Ro
ge

r W
hy

bo
rn

Su
sta

ina
bil

ity 
- 

Ro
ge

r W
hy

bo
rn

Gr
ah

am
e 

Le
wis

 31
/10

/20
13

 to
 C

ou
nc

il
Th

e g
rou

p i
s s

till 
me

eti
ng

. T
he

re 
is 

an
 of

fic
er 

wo
rki

ng
 gr

ou
p a

nd
 a 

Me
mb

er 
ste

eri
ng

 gr
ou

p.
Fro

m 
wo

rk 
alr

ea
dy

 un
de

rta
ke

n i
ts 

cle
ar 

tha
t th

ere
 is

 no
 ap

pe
tite

 or
 ne

ed
 to

 ex
ter

na
lly 

co
mm

iss
ion

 or
 sh

are
 so

me
 se

rvi
ce

s. 
Ho

we
ve

r o
ne

 el
em

en
t 

of 
the

 G
ree

n E
nv

iro
nm

en
t p

ort
fol

io 
is 

the
 N

urs
ery

. O
ffic

ers
 ar

e c
urr

en
tly 

co
ns

ide
rin

g i
f th

ere
 is

 a 
via

ble
 bu

sin
es

s c
as

e t
o r

eta
in 

the
 nu

rse
ry 

ac
tiv

ity.
 

Le
isu

re 
an

d C
ult

ure
To

 ac
t a

s m
em

be
r c

ha
mp

ion
s f

or 
the

 
rev

iew
 an

d t
o a

ct 
as

 a 
co

ns
ult

ati
ve

/re
fer

en
ce

 gr
ou

p f
or 

the
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 

on
 th

e c
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 of
 

the
 se

rvi
ce

s. 
Sp

ec
ific

all
y it

 ha
s r

ec
en

tly 
rec

eiv
ed

 th
e o

ut 
of 

the
 pr

oc
ure

me
nt 

pro
ce

ss
.

Ba
rba

ra 
Dr

ive
r, P

au
l M

cL
ain

, 
An

ne
 R

eg
an

, C
hri

s R
yd

er,
 

Ga
rth

 Ba
rne

s, 
W

en
dy

 Fl
yn

n, 
Ro

we
na

 H
ay

, A
nd

rew
 

La
ns

ley
,  

Le
isu

re 
an

d 
Cu

ltu
re 

- 
Ro

we
na

 H
ay

Ke
n D

ale
1/4

/20
14

 to
 co

mp
let

e t
he

 re
vie

w 
pro

ce
ss

. 
Th

e g
rou

p a
re 

cu
rre

ntl
y d

isc
us

sin
g h

ow
 it 

ca
n b

es
t s

up
po

rt t
he

 C
ab

ine
t M

em
be

r re
sp

on
sib

le 
in 

the
 re

ma
ind

er 
of 

the
 re

vie
w 

 an
d a

re 
pla

nn
ing

 to
 pu

t 
ou

t s
ug

ge
sti

on
s t

o t
he

m 
an

d t
o a

sk
 fo

r th
eir

 fe
ed

ba
ck

.

Ga
rde

ns
 W

ork
ing

 
Gr

ou
p

To
 ad

vis
e o

n u
se

 of
 th

e g
ard

en
s b

y 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Fe
sti

va
ls 

an
d o

the
r 

org
an

ise
rs

Pe
nn

y H
all

, G
art

h B
arn

es
, 

Ro
ge

r W
hy

bo
rn

Su
sta

ina
bil

ity 
- 

Ro
ge

r W
hy

bo
rn

Ad
am

 
Re

yn
old

s
Co

mp
let

ed
 its

 w
ork

. 

Jo
int

 Ai
rpo

rt W
ork

ing
 

Gr
ou

p
Jo

int
 w

ork
ing

 gr
ou

p w
ith

 G
lou

ce
ste

r C
ity 

to 
sc

rut
ini

se
 is

su
es

 re
lat

ing
 to

 
Gl

ou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
 Ai

rpo
rt. 

Tim
 H
arm

an
, S

tev
e J

ord
an

, 
Su

za
nn

e W
illia

ms
, L

es
lie

 
Go

dw
in.

 

Le
ad

er 
- S

tev
e 

Jo
rda

n
Pa

t P
rat

ley
An

nu
al 

rev
iew

 of
 th

e g
ree

n p
oli

cy 
in 

the
 au

tum
n

Th
e g

rou
p m

ee
ts 

wh
en

 th
ere

 is
 a 

ne
ed

. T
he

 ch
air

 w
as

 br
ief

ed
 on

 th
e f

ina
nc

ial
 si

tua
tio

n w
ith

 th
e a

irp
ort

. T
he

 ne
xt 

tas
k w

ill b
e t

o r
ev

iew
 th

e a
irp

ort
's 

gre
en

 po
licy

.  

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
Ta

sk
 

Fo
rce

An
 ad

vis
ory

 bo
dy

 se
t u

p t
o l

ea
d o

n 
reg

en
era

tio
n a

nd
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 fo

r th
e t

ow
n.

Ro
b G

arn
ha

m,
 An

dre
w 

Mc
Kin

lay
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

- 
Cll

r M
cK

inl
ay

Le
ad

er 
- C

llr 
Jo

rda
n

Je
rem

y 
W

illia
ms

on
Th

e b
us

ine
ss

 pl
an

 w
as

 
co

ns
ide

red
 an

d e
nd

ors
ed

 by
 

Ca
bin

et 
in 

Ma
rch

 20
13

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 
leg

itim
ac

y, 
giv

en
 th

at 
the

 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
Ta

sk
 

Fo
rce

 is
 pu

rel
y a

n a
dv

iso
ry 

bo
dy

. Th
e g

rou
p m

ee
ts 

qu
art

erl
y a

nd
 ha

s i
ts 

ow
n w

eb
sit

e. 
Th

e f
irs

t p
art

 of
 th

e m
ee

tin
gs

 ar
e o

pe
n t

o t
he

 pu
bli

c a
nd

 th
ere

 ar
e p

lan
s t

o m
ak

e t
he

 pu
bli

c 
mi

nu
tes

 av
ail

ab
le 

via
 th

e C
DT

F w
eb

pa
ge

s.
Th

e C
ou

nc
il is

 on
e o

f th
e s

ou
rce

s o
f fu

nd
ing

 fo
r th

e d
eli

ve
ry 

of 
its

 w
ork

 an
d a

ss
ist

s i
n t

he
 de

live
ry 

of 
pro

jec
ts.

   

Ap
po

int
me

nts
 to

 ou
tsi

de
 

bo
die

s
Th

e C
ou

nc
il a

pp
oin

ts 
me

mb
ers

 to
 a 

ran
ge

 
of 

ou
tsi

de
 bo

die
s w

ith
 va

ryi
ng

 pu
rpo

se
s

Ap
po

int
me

nts
 lis

ted
 on

 th
e 

co
un

cil'
s w

eb
sit

e
All

De
mo

cra
tic

 
Se

rvi
ce

s
Th

ere
 is

 no
 fo

rm
al 

rep
ort

ing
 re

qu
ire

me
nts

 fo
r m

em
be

rs 
ap

po
int

ed
 to

 ou
tsi

de
 bo

die
s.

JM
LG

 O
ne

 Le
ga

l
Se

t u
p i

n D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

9 t
o o

ve
rse

e t
he

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 an
d d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f th

e 
Sh

are
d L

eg
al 

Se
rvi

ce
 on

 be
ha

lf o
f 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

rou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il a

nd
 

Te
wk

es
bu

ry 
Bo

rou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il

An
dre

w 
W

all
, J

on
 W

alk
let

t 
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Se

rvi
ce

s -
 Jo

n 
W

alk
let

t

Ja
ne

 G
riff

ith
s

??
 

Me
ets

 tw
ice

 a 
ye

ar 
an

d a
t o

the
r ti

me
s w

he
n r

eq
uir

ed
 an

d d
oe

s n
ot 

for
me

rly
 re

po
rt t

o a
ny

 ot
he

r b
od

y

JM
LG

 Bu
ilt 

En
vir

on
me

nt
Se

t u
p i

n D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

9 t
o o

ve
rse

e t
he

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 an
d d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f th

e 
Sh

are
d B

uil
din

g C
on

tro
l S

erv
ice

 on
 be

ha
lf 

of 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Bo
rou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il a
nd

 
Te

wk
es

bu
ry 

Bo
rou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il

An
dre

w 
W

all
, A

nd
rew

 
Mc

Kin
lay

Bu
ilt 

En
vir

on
me

nt 
- 

An
dre

w 
Mc

Kin
lay

?
??

Me
ets

 qu
art

erl
y a

nd
 do

es
 no

t fo
rm

erl
y r

ep
ort

 to
 an

y o
the

r b
od

y

GO
 JM

LG
Se

t u
p i

n J
uly

 20
11

 to
 ov

ers
ee

 th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 an

d d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f G
O 

Sh
are

d S
erv

ice
s o

f th
e c

ou
nc

il p
art

ne
rs

Jo
n W

alk
let

t
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Se

rvi
ce

s -
 Jo

n 
W

alk
let

t

Pa
t P

rat
ley

Th
e g

rou
p m

ee
ts 

on
 a 

qu
art

erl
y 

ba
sis

 to
 co

ns
ide

r m
att

ers
 of

 
rel

ev
an

ce
 to

 G
O,

 m
on

ito
rs 

se
rvi

ce
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 an
d 

ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
of 

the
 G

O 
bu

sin
es

s 
ca

se
.  T

he
 gr

ou
p i

s t
as

ke
d w

ith
 

co
ns

ide
rin

g t
he

 st
rat

eg
ic 

dir
ec

tio
n o

f G
O.

Ne
xt 

me
eti

ng
 is

 sc
he

du
led

 fo
r 1

2 A
ug

us
t 2

01
3. 

 

IC
T J

ML
G

Se
t u

p i
n D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
2 t

o o
ve

rse
e t

he
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 an

d d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f th
e I

CT
 

Sh
are

d S
erv

ice
s o

n b
eh

alf
 of

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 

Bo
rou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il a
nd

 Fo
res

t o
f D

ea
n 

Jo
n W

alk
let

t
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Se

rvi
ce

s -
 Jo

n 
W

alk
let

t

Sa
nja

y M
ist

ry 
,M

ark
 

Sh
eld

on

??
Me

ets
 ? 

an
d d

oe
s n

ot 
for

me
rly

 re
po

rt t
o a

ny
 ot

he
r b

od
y

Page 22



 
 
 

 
SETTING UP A NEW MEMBER WORKING GROUP  

 
Date:   

 
Member Contact: 
 

 
Lead Officer: 
 

 
Why is a working group needed?  
 
 
 
Who is proposing that a working group should be set up: 
(tick one of the following) 
Council: Cabinet: Cabinet 

Member: 
 

O&S: Officer: Other: 

What is the main function?  
New policy development 
Policy review 
Scrutiny 
Corporate Governance 
Support commissioning exercise 
Support to a major project  
Funding bid evaluation  
Build up a group of members with expertise in a particular area 
Other 
 
 
How will members be selected?.  
Eg via groups 
Open invite to all members 
Target members with specific skills or 
expertise 

 

Does the remit of the group contribute to 
the Corporate Objectives or delivery of an 
action on the Business plan?  

 
 
 
 
 

What are the timescales for the group?  
 
 

 

Who will provide steer to the group?  

Page 23



 
Who is accountable for its successful 
delivery?   
 
 

 

What role would the Cabinet Member like 
to play in the group i.e active or happy to let 
the group go away and come up with some 
recommendations 

 

Is it a one-off working group or will it have 
an ongoing role? 
 
 
  

 
 

Where will the group report its final 
recommendations?  
 
 

 

Any other comments: 
 
 
 
Recommendation for a working group and reasons: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Member 
working group 
 

Cabinet 
Member 
Working 
Group 
 
 

Scrutiny task 
group 
 

Commissioning 
working group 
 

Corporate 
Governance 
group 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 
 

Page 24



 

 

   
 Page 1 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee   

2 September 2013 
 

The relationship between Overview and Scrutiny and 
the Cabinet   

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
1.1 At the Council meeting on the 22 July, following the publishing of the Annual Scrutiny 

report, a debate was had about the differences between Scrutiny Task Groups and 
Cabinet Member Working Groups. From the debate it was clear that there needs to 
be some clarity on the differences between these two groups and some arrangement 
needs to be sought to make sure they compliment and are compatible with one 
another.  The role of the Cabinet Member on scrutiny task groups also needs to be 
more clearly defined. This has been covered in a report to this meeting on member 
working groups.  

1.2 The results from the scrutiny questionnaire also highlighted that there was a general 
view from both Cabinet and non Cabinet members that Scrutiny was not being very 
effective at holding the Cabinet to account and this needed to be improved.   

1.3 In order for the new scrutiny arrangements to be effective, the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee needs to put in place an action plan to address the areas identified in the 
questionnaire and debated at the Council meeting. This report is designed to initiate 
that process.  

2. Holding the Cabinet to account 
2.1 Under the previous scrutiny arrangements, Cabinet Members frequently attended the 

O&S meetings to give an update on their portfolio. This was thought to be not 
relevant for the new single O&S meeting which has a managing and co-ordinating 
role.  However this has resulted in members feeling less well informed than 
previously.   The Leader of the Council has said that he has tried to address the issue 
of provision of information to members through a range of member seminars on 
important issues and these have been generally well attended.  

2.2 The Chair of O&S is reluctant to schedule regular slots for Cabinet Members as if 
every Cabinet Member was to attend it could make for a long meeting and if it was 
done on a rota basis it could take a year to run through all the Cabinet Members. The 
vice-chair of O&S by contrast is very keen for these slots to be reintroduced in some 
form.   

Agenda Item 10
Page 25



 

 

   
 Page 2 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

2.3 As an alternative, O&S could choose a Cabinet Member to attend their next meeting 
where there is a particular issue that they wish to question the Cabinet member on.  

2.4 O&S could also hold the Cabinet to account more effectively if there were to choose 
more topics for their workplan that reflect the priorities on the Cabinet Forward Plan. 

2.5 This area could be the subject of further discussion with Cabinet Members.  
 

3. Summary of evidence/information 
3.1 As set out in the report.  
4. Next Steps -  
4.1 Members of O&S are requested to decide what actions they wish to take to address 

the issues set out in this report.  
4.2 The chair of O&S will be meeting with the Leader and the Cabinet Member Corporate 

Services to discuss this paper so can give feedback at the meeting.  
 

Appendices None 
Background Papers None 
Contact Officer Sam Howe, Democracy Assistant, Rosalind 

Reeves, Democratic Services Manager 01242 
77 4937 Rosalind.Reeves@cheltenham.gov.uk,  

Accountability Chair of O&S committee, Councillor Duncan 
Smith  

Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor Jon Walklett 
 
 

Page 26



 

 

   
 Page 1 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee   

 2 September 2013 
Populating the Scrutiny Work Plan  

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
1.1 During the first year of the new scrutiny arrangements a number of topics were 

proposed resulting in ten scrutiny task groups being set up. After this initial impetus, 
the Scrutiny work plan now has a very thin agenda. This was referred to at the 
Council meeting on 22 July when the Scrutiny Annual report was received by Council 
and identified as an issue that needed to be addressed.  

2. Summary of the Issue 
2.1 Council, on the 22 July, heard from a number of members who had suggestions for 

the Scrutiny work programme. It is possible that if there were more topics which 
members felt were interesting, then there may be more who are willing to participate 
in the scrutiny process. The two areas that need to be addressed are; how Scrutiny 
can attract a wider spread of members to take part in scrutiny task groups and, 
increasing the amount of topics which are brought to the Overview and Scrutiny 
committee for consideration. 

3. Attracting more members to take part in Scrutiny task groups 
3.1 The Annual Report on the Overview and Scrutiny process highlighted that there were 

still a number of members who had not engaged in Scrutiny or joined a scrutiny task 
group.  25% of members did not respond to the survey and generally they did not 
speak up in Council as to why they had not got involved. Some members did cite lack 
of time as a reason or lack of interesting topics and some members suggested that if 
the public had a greater part to play in the process then this would mean they would 
get more heavily involved. 

3.2 At Council it was suggested that the Skills Audit, which was carried out by HR, could 
be used to help match members skills to those required for new scrutiny task groups.  
A personal invite could then be issued to members, rather than a global invite, which 
may have more success in attracting members to sit on task groups. The skills matrix 
was only completed by 15 members in 2011.  

3.3 There is also the possibility that if the topics for scrutiny task groups were more 
directly linked to the Corporate plan, then members may get involved as they may 
feel that it is a way of holding the Cabinet to account by a greater degree. This may 
also encourage a greater degree of involvement and interest from the Cabinet 

Agenda Item 12
Page 27



 

 

   
 Page 2 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

member if the task group were scrutinising a current issue in their portfolio.   
4. Sources of topics for Scrutiny 
4.1 The scrutiny registration process 

This provides a facility for members to propose topics for scrutiny. There was also a 
view from members responding to the questionnaire that we should raise public 
awareness of Scrutiny and encourage them to put forward topics for scrutiny.  A form 
was included in the Annual report but members may like to consider publicising this 
more widely via the website or publicity in the media.  

4.2 The Forward Plan 
The Forward plan sets out all the decisions to be taken by Council and Cabinet in the 
next four months and so should be an ideal starting point for O&S in formulating their 
work plan. It is available on the website and circulated to members via email on a 
monthly basis (see Appendix 2).  The Forward Plan was discussed at the Chair’s 
briefing on 15 August and they identified a number of topics in the Forward Plan 
where O&S may want to have a better understanding of the item and the decision to 
be made. These are highlighted in Appendix 2 starting with the Joint Waste 
Committee Business Plan.  

4.3 The Corporate Risk Register and Corporate Strategy/Business Plan 
If Scrutiny is holding the Council to account on whether it is delivering what it set out 
to deliver, the Corporate Strategy and resulting action plan are important starting 
points. Similarly the Corporate Risk Register does not currently come to O&S on a 
regular basis but it could be added to their workplan and used to identify areas 
warranting more detailed scrutiny.  

4.4 Other Member groups 
Since the introduction of new scrutiny arrangements, O&S have received a regular 
report on the work of the scrutiny task groups which has been in the public domain. It 
was suggested at the last O&S chair’s briefing that Scrutiny may want to be kept 
informed of the work of other groups where members of the Council are involved.  
These include the various Cabinet Member working groups, Commissioning working 
groups as well as the corporate governance groups relating to the new commissioned 
and shared services. A list of these is attached to a previous agenda item on member 
working groups and may prompt the committee to request further information or some 
form of follow up.    
 

4.4.1 What topics have been proposed? 
At the last O&S meeting in May and in Council on 22 July a number of topics were 
proposed for Scrutiny to consider and are set out in the list below:  
• Bereavement services 
• The nursery 
• Car parking and enforcement 
• CBH 
• The council’s obligations to young people 
• HR and appraisals 
• Policies for the winter work force 

Page 28



 

 

   
 Page 3 Last updated 22 August 2013 
  
 

• Dog fouling  
• Pubs and licensing  
• Use of 106 money’s  
• External partnerships – how are they being scrutinisied and held to account  

 

5. Summary of evidence/information 
5.1 As set out in this report.  
6. Next Steps 
6.1 Members are asked to consider the potential source of topics for their scrutiny 

workplan and decide how they want to proceed. 
 

Appendices 
 

1. Current workplan 
2. Cabinet Forward plan 

Background Papers None 
Contact Officer Sam Howe, Democracy Assistant, Rosalind 

Reeves, Democratic Services Manager 01242 
77 4937 Rosalind.Reeves@cheltenham.gov.uk,  

Accountability Chair of O&S committee, Councillor Duncan 
Smith  

Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor Jon Walklett 
 
 

Page 29



Page 30
This page is intentionally left blank



O&
S C

om
mi
tte
e 2
01
2/1
3 w

ork
 pl
an
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
  

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r 

 \\v
mb
us
da
ta\
mg
da
tar
oo
t\A
ge
nd
aIt
em
Do
cs
\8\
5\0
\AI
00
00
60
58
\$m

3b
xfi
4o
.do
c 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
:   

2 S
ep

tem
be

r 2
01
3 

ST
G-
 G
ras

s c
utt
ing

 
Fo

llo
w 
up
 

Re
vie

w 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
an
y r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

ag
ree

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 

De
ce
mb

er 
20
12
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ro
sa
lin
d R

ee
ve
s, 
DS

M 
Ch

air
, C

ou
nc
illo

r P
en
ny
 H
all
 

Me
mb

er 
wo

rki
ng
 gr

ou
p 

up
da
tes

 
Wo

rkp
lan

nin
g 

To
 ke

pt 
the

 O
&S

 
co
mm

itte
e u

pd
ate

d o
n 

oth
er 

me
mb

er 
wo

rki
ng
 

gro
up
s a

nd
 id
en
tify

 an
y 

fur
the

r is
su
es
 fo
r s
cru

tin
y 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ro
sa
lin
d R

ee
ve
s, 
De

mo
cra

tic
 Se

rvi
ce
s 

Ma
na
ge
r 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
:  3

 O
cto

be
r  2

01
3 (

if r
eq

uir
ed

) 
 

 
 

 
 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 2

5 N
ov

em
be

r 2
01
3  

ST
G-
 Ev

en
ts 

Fo
llo
w 
up
 

Re
vie

w 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
an
y r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

ag
ree

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 

Fe
bru

ary
 20

13
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ro
sa
lin
d R

ee
ve
s, 
DS

M 
Ch

air
, C

ou
nc
illo

r P
en
ny
 H
all
 

Q2
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 R
ep
ort

 
Pe

rf 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 

Re
vie

w 
Q2

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

res
ult
s a

nd
 id
en
tify

 an
y 

ite
ms

 fo
r fu

rth
er 

sc
rut

iny
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ric
ha
rd 

Gi
bs
on
, S

tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 1

2 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
3 (

if r
eq

uir
ed

) 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 9

 Ja
nu

ary
 20

14
 

Page 31



O&
S C

om
mi
tte
e 2
01
2/1
3 w

ork
 pl
an
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
  

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r 

 \\v
mb
us
da
ta\
mg
da
tar
oo
t\A
ge
nd
aIt
em
Do
cs
\8\
5\0
\AI
00
00
60
58
\$m

3b
xfi
4o
.do
c 

 

Bu
dg
et 
pro

po
sa
ls 
20
13
/14

 
Sc

rut
iny

 
Ma

ke
 an

y 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s t
o 

Ca
bin

et 

A p
res

en
tat
ion

   
A r

ep
ort

 fro
m 
the

 
bu
dg
et 
sc
rut

iny
 

wo
rki
ng
 gr

ou
p 

Ma
rk 
Sh

eld
on
, D

ire
cto

r o
f R

es
ou
rce

s 
Ch

air
 of
 th
e B

ud
ge
t s
cru

tin
y w

ork
ing

 
gro

up
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
:  3

 M
arc

h  
20
14
 

ST
G-
 Al

lot
me

nts
 G
rou

p 
Fo

llo
w 
up
 

Re
vie

w 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
an
y r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

ag
ree

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 

Ma
rch

 20
13
  

 
Up

da
te 
rep

ort
 

Be
ve
rly
 Th

om
as
, D

em
oc
rac

y O
ffic

er 
Ch

air
, C

ou
nc
illo

r A
nn
e R

eg
an
 

DR
AF

T C
orp

ora
te 
Str

ate
gy
 

20
13
-14

 
Sc

rut
iny

 
 

Re
vie

w 
DR

AF
T s

tra
teg

y 
pri
or 

to 
Ca

bin
et 

Re
po
rt 

in 
Ma

rch
 

Ric
ha
rd 

Gi
bs
on
, S

tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

 
 

 
 

 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 3

 A
pr
il 2

01
4 (

if r
eq

uir
ed

) 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 3

 Ju
ly 
20
14
  

 
 

 
 

 

Page 32



 
  

Fo
rw

ard
 Pl

an
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

3 -
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
3 

 Th
is 

Fo
rw

ard
 Pl

an
 co

nta
ins

 de
tai

ls 
of 

all
 th

e k
ey

 de
cis

ion
s t

ha
t a

re 
pla

nn
ed

 to
 be

 ta
ke

n b
y C

ab
ine

t a
nd

 in
div

idu
al 

Ca
bin

et 
me

mb
ers

 ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fou

r m
on

ths
 

tog
eth

er 
wit

h k
ey

 de
cis

ion
s b

y o
ffic

ers
.  I

t w
ill b

e u
pd

ate
d a

nd
 pu

bli
sh

ed
 on

 th
e C

ou
nc

il w
eb

sit
e w

ww
.ch

elt
en

ha
m.

go
v.u

k o
n a

 m
on

thl
y b

as
is.

 
 Ke
y D
ec
isi
on
 

A ‘
Ke

y d
ec

isio
n’ 

is 
on

e w
hic

h:-
 

• 
req

uir
es

 a 
bu

dg
et 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re 
or 

sa
vin

g o
f £

10
0,0

00
 or

 m
ore

; 
• 

rel
ate

s t
o t

he
 ac

qu
isit

ion
 or

 di
sp

os
al 

of 
lan

d o
r a

n i
nte

res
t in

 la
nd

 w
ith

 a 
va

lue
 in

 ex
ce

ss
 of

 £2
50

,00
0; 

• 
ha

s b
oro

ug
h w

ide
 si

gn
ific

an
ce

 or
 on

e o
n w

hic
h m

em
be

rs 
of 

the
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 C
om

mu
nit

y w
ou

ld 
rea

so
na

bly
 ex

pe
ct 

to 
be

 no
tifi

ed
 or

 co
ns

ult
ed

.   
 No
n-k
ey
 de
cis
ion
 

Fo
r a

dd
itio

na
l in

for
ma

tio
n a

nd
 co

mp
let

en
es

s t
he

 Fo
rw

ard
 Pl

an
 al

so
 co

nta
ins

 th
os

e i
tem

s t
o b

e c
on

sid
ere

d b
y C

ab
ine

t w
hic

h a
re 

ou
tsi

de
 th

e d
efi

nit
ion

 of
 a 

ke
y 

de
cis

ion
. 

 Ca
bin
et 
Me
eti
ng
s 

Th
e C

ab
ine

t w
ill n

orm
all

y m
ee

t e
ve

ry 
fou

r w
ee

ks
.  M

ee
tin

gs
 st

art
 at

 6p
m 

an
d a

re 
he

ld 
in 

the
 Pi

ttv
ille

 R
oo

m 
at 

the
 M

un
icip

al 
Of

fic
es

. 
 Me

eti
ng

s o
f th

e C
ab

ine
t a

re 
op

en
 to

 th
e p

ub
lic 

(w
ith

 th
e e

xc
ep

tio
n o

f d
isc

us
sio

n r
eg

ard
ing

 re
po

rts
 w

hic
h c

on
tai

n e
xe

mp
t/c

on
fid

en
tia

l,c
om

me
rci

all
y s

en
sit

ive
 or

 
pe

rso
na

l in
for

ma
tio

n).
 T

his
 is

 fo
rm

al 
no

tic
e u

nd
er 

the
 Lo

ca
l A

uth
ori

tie
s (

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 A
rra

ng
em

en
ts)

 (M
ee

tin
gs

 an
d A

cc
es

s t
o I

nfo
rm

ati
on

)(E
ng

lan
d)R

eg
ula

tio
ns

 
20

12
 th

at 
pa

rt o
f th

e C
ab

ine
t m

ee
tin

gs
 lis

ted
 in

 th
is 

Fo
rw

ard
 P

lan
 m

ay
 be

 he
ld 

in 
pri

va
te 

be
ca

us
e t

he
 ag

en
da

 an
d r

ep
ort

s f
or 

the
 m

ee
tin

g w
ill 

co
nta

in 
ex

em
pt 

inf
orm

ati
on

 un
de

r P
art

 1 
of 

Sc
he

du
le 

12
A t

o t
he

 Lo
ca

l G
ov

ern
me

nt 
(A

cc
es

s t
o I

nfo
rm

ati
on

) A
ct 

19
85

 (a
s a

me
nd

ed
) a

nd
 th

at 
the

 pu
bli

c i
nte

res
t in

 w
ith

ho
ldi

ng
 th

e 
inf

orm
ati

on
 ou

tw
eig

hs
 th

e p
ub

lic 
int

ere
st 

in 
dis

clo
sin

g i
t. 

 Do
cu

me
nts

 s
ub

mi
tte

d 
to 

the
 C

ab
ine

t o
r C

ab
ine

t m
em

be
r (

s) 
for

 d
ec

isio
n 

wil
l b

e 
a 

for
ma

l r
ep

ort
, w

hic
h 

if 
pu

bli
c 

an
d 

no
n-u

rge
nt,

 w
ill 

be
 a

va
ila

ble
 o

n 
ww

w.
ch

elt
en

ha
m.

go
v.u

k 
at 

lea
st 

5 
cle

ar 
wo

rki
ng

 d
ay

s 
be

for
e 

the
 d

ate
 th

e 
de

cis
ion

 c
an

 b
e 

ma
de

.  
If 

yo
u 

wo
uld

 li
ke

 a
 c

op
y 

by
 e

ma
il 

ple
as

e 
co

nta
ct 

de
mo

cra
tic

.se
rvi

ce
s@

ch
elt

en
ha

m.
go

v.u
k. 

 Ba
ck

gro
un

d p
ap

ers
 ar

e l
ist

ed
 w

he
re 

kn
ow

n i
n a

dv
an

ce
. 

 Do
cu

me
nts

 sh
ow

n a
re 

list
ed

 at
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 Bo
rou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il, 
Mu

nic
ipa

l O
ffic

es
, P

rom
en

ad
e, 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m,
 G

L5
0 9

SA
.   

  

Page 33



2 

Th
e m

em
be
rs 
of 
the
 C
ab
ine
t a
re:
 

Le
ad

er 
of 

the
 C

ou
nc

il 
Co

un
cill

or 
Ste

ve
 Jo

rda
n 

 Po
rtf
oli
o H

old
ers
 

 
Sp

ort
 an

d C
ult

ure
 

Co
un

cill
or 

Ro
we

na
 H

ay
 

Su
sta

ina
bil

ity
 

Co
un

cill
or 

Ro
ge

r W
hy

bo
rn 

Bu
ilt 

En
vir

on
me

nt 
Co

un
cill

or 
An

dre
w 

Mc
Kin

lay
 

Ho
us

ing
 an

d S
afe

ty 
Co

un
cill

or 
Pe

ter
 Je

ffri
es

 
Fin

an
ce

 
Co

un
cill

or 
Jo

hn
 R

aw
so

n 
Co

rpo
rat

e S
erv

ice
s 

Co
un

cill
or 

Jo
n W

alk
let

t 
 Ov
erv
iew

 an
d S
cru
tin
y C
om
mi
tte
e 

Th
e w

ork
 of

 th
e C

ab
ine

t is
 sc

rut
ini

se
d b

y a
n o

ve
rvi

ew
 an

d s
cru

tin
y c

om
mi

tte
e w

hic
h m

on
ito

rs 
the

 w
ork

 of
 C

ab
ine

t. 
 Se
nio
r L
ea
de
rsh
ip 
Te
am
  (S
LT
) 

Th
e s

en
ior

 m
an

ag
em

en
t te

am
 of

 th
e c

ou
nc

il in
clu

de
s t

he
 C

hie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e, 

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 D
ire

cto
rs 

an
d D

ire
cto

rs 
wh

o r
ev

iew
 th

e F
orw

ard
 Pl

an
 on

 a 
mo

nth
ly 

ba
sis

 
an

d w
ill s

ele
ct 

rep
ort

s w
hic

h t
he

y w
ish

 to
 re

vie
w 

be
for

e g
oin

g t
o C

ab
ine

t.  
 Co
nta
cti
ng
 us
. 

Fo
r fu

rth
er 

de
tai

led
 in

for
ma

tio
n o

r to
 gi

ve
 yo

ur 
vie

ws
 re

ga
rdi

ng
 sp

ec
ific

 is
su

es
 to

 be
 co

ns
ide

red
 by

 th
e C

ab
ine

t/In
div

idu
al 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 

ple
as

e c
on

tac
t th

e 
na

me
d c

on
tac

t o
ffic

er.
   

 Fo
r m

ore
 in

for
ma

tio
n o

n a
tte

nd
ing

 m
ee

tin
gs

 or
 as

kin
g p

ub
lic 

qu
es

tio
ns

 pl
ea

se
 co

nta
ct 

De
mo

cra
tic

 Se
rvi

ce
s o

n 0
12

42
 77

 49
37

 or
 em

ail
 

de
mo

cra
tic

.se
rvi

ce
s@

ch
elt

en
ha

m.
go

v.u
k  

   De
cis
ion
 Ti
tle
 

Su
mm

ary
 of
 

de
cis
ion
 to
 be

 
ma

de
 

Ty
pe
 of
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

De
cis
ion
 

Ma
ke
r 

De
cis
ion
 

Da
te 

Ca
bin
et 
 

Me
mb

er 
Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Co
nta

ct 
de
tai
ls 

If a
pp
lica

ble
 

rea
so
ns
 w
hy
 

pu
bli
c e
xc
lud
ed
 

Ba
ck
gro

un
d 

do
cu
me

nts
 

Jo
int
 C
ore

 
Str
ate

gy
-

Pr
efe

rre
d O

pti
on
 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

pla
n f
or 
pu
bli
c 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
. 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Co
un
cil 

05
/09

/13
 

Ste
ve
 Jo
rda

n 
Le
ad
er 
of 
the

 
Co
un
cil 

Tra
ce
y C

rew
s 

tra
ce
y.c
rew

s@
ch
elt
e

nh
am

.go
v.u
k 

 
 

Jo
int
 W
as
te 

Co
mm

itte
e 

Bu
sin
es
s P

lan
 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

Jo
int
 W
as
te 

Co
mm

itte
e 

Bu
sin
es
s P

lan
 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

No
t b
efo

re 
17
/09

/13
 

Ro
ge
r W

hy
bo
rn 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Su
sta
ina
bil
ity
 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s 

jan
e.g

riff
ith
s@

ch
elt
en

ha
m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Co
rpo

rat
e R

isk
 

Re
gis
ter
 

To
 no

te 
the

 
co
rpo

rat
e r
isk
 

reg
ist
er 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

17
/09

/13
 

Jo
n W

alk
let
t 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s 

bry
an
.pa

rso
ns
@
ch
elt

en
ha
m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Fo
llo
w 
up
 of
 th
e 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

17
/09

/13
 

Pe
ter
 Je
ffri
es
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Tra
cy
 Br
ow
n 

tra
cy
.br
ow
n@

ch
elt
en

ha
m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Page 34



De
cis
ion
 Ti
tle
 

Su
mm

ary
 of
 

de
cis
ion
 to
 be

 
ma

de
 

Ty
pe
 of
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

De
cis
ion
 

Ma
ke
r 

De
cis
ion
 

Da
te 

Ca
bin
et 
 

Me
mb

er 
Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Co
nta

ct 
de
tai
ls 

If a
pp
lica

ble
 

rea
so
ns
 w
hy
 

pu
bli
c e
xc
lud
ed
 

Ba
ck
gro

un
d 

do
cu
me

nts
 

3 

of 
the

 Se
x T

rad
e 

Sc
rut
iny
 Ta

sk
 

Gr
ou
p 

Ho
us
ing
 an

d 
Sa
fet
y 

W
ea
ve
rs 
Fie

ld 
an
d t
he
 Bu

rro
ws
 

Pla
yin
g F

iel
d 

To
 ex
ec
ute

 a 
de
ed
 de

dic
ati
ng
 

W
ea
ve
rs 
Fie

ld 
an
d t
he
 Bu

rro
ws
 

Pla
yin
g F

iel
d a

s 
Qu
ee
n E

liza
be
th 

11
 Fi
eld
s w

ith
 th
e 

Fie
lds
 in
 Tr
us
t.  

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

17
/09

/13
 

Ro
ge
r W

hy
bo
rn 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Su
sta
ina
bil
ity
 

Ad
am

 R
ey
no
lds
 

ton
y.m

cn
am

ara
@
ch
el

ten
ha
m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

St 
Pa
ul's

 Ph
as
e 

Tw
o 

A d
ec
isio

n t
o 

red
ev
elo
p t
he
 

se
co
nd
 ph

as
e o

f 
St 
Pa
ul’
s w

as
 

tak
en
 ea

rlie
r th

is 
ye
ar.
 A 
fur
the

r 
de
cis
ion
 as
 to
 

wh
eth

er 
the

 
aff
ord

ab
le 
un
its
 

are
 to
 be

 ow
ne
d 

by
 C
BC

 or
 C
BH

 is
 

sti
ll t
o b

e f
orm

all
y 

ag
ree

d. 
Ca
bin
et 

wil
l a
lso
 be

 as
ke
d 

to 
ap
pro

ve
 

en
ter
ing
 in
to 
a 

de
ve
lop
me

nt 
ag
ree

me
nt 
wit
h 

the
 ap

pro
ve
d 

co
ntr
ac
tor
. 

Ke
y D

ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

 Co
un
cil 

17
/09

/13
 

 07
/10

/13
 

Pe
ter
 Je
ffri
es
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Ho
us
ing
 an

d 
Sa
fet
y 

Gr
ah
am

e L
ew
is 

gra
ha
me

.le
wis

@
ch
elt

en
ha
m.
go
v.u
k 

 gra
ha
me

.le
wis

@
ch
elt

en
ha
m.
go
v.u
k 

pa
ra 
3 o

f 
sc
he
du
le 
12
a o

f 
Lo
ca
l G
ov
ern

me
nt 

Ac
t 1
97
2 

 

Ad
jus
tm
en
t o
f F
ee
 

in 
Re
sp
ec
t o
f a
 

Ne
w 
Se
x 

Es
tab

lish
me

nt 
Lic
en
ce
 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

fee
 

Ke
y D

ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

17
/09

/13
 

Pe
ter
 Je
ffri
es
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Ho
us
ing
 an

d 
Sa
fet
y 

Lo
uis
 Kr
og
 

lou
is.
kro

g@
ch
elt
en
ha

m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Pe
rm
iss
ion
 to
 

co
ns
ult
 on

 th
e 

dra
ft S

ex
ua
l 

En
ter
tai
nm

en
t 

Ve
nu
es
 Po

licy
 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

dra
ft S

ex
ua
l 

En
ter
tai
nm

en
t 

Ve
nu
es
 Po

licy
 fo
r 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

17
/09

/13
 

Pe
ter
 Je
ffri
es
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Ho
us
ing
 an

d 
Sa
fet
y 

Lo
uis
 Kr
og
 

lou
is.
kro

g@
ch
elt
en
ha

m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Lo
ca
l c
ou
nc
il t
ax
 

su
pp
ort
 sc
he
me

 
(LC

TS
) 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

loc
al 
co
un
cil 
tax
 

su
pp
ort
 sc
he
me

 
Ke
y D

ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

17
/09

/13
 

Jo
hn
 R
aw
so
n 

De
pu
ty 
Le
ad
er 
of 

the
 C
ou
nc
il a
nd
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Fin
an
ce
 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

ma
rk.
sh
eld
on
@
ch
elt
e

nh
am

.go
v.u
k 

 
 

Se
ttin
g a

 fe
e f
or 

Sc
rap

 M
eta

l 
To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

fee
. 

Ke
y D

ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

17
/09

/13
 

Pe
ter
 Je
ffri
es
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Lo
uis
 Kr
og
 

lou
is.
kro

g@
ch
elt
en
ha

m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Page 35



De
cis
ion
 Ti
tle
 

Su
mm

ary
 of
 

de
cis
ion
 to
 be

 
ma

de
 

Ty
pe
 of
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

De
cis
ion
 

Ma
ke
r 

De
cis
ion
 

Da
te 

Ca
bin
et 
 

Me
mb

er 
Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Co
nta

ct 
de
tai
ls 

If a
pp
lica

ble
 

rea
so
ns
 w
hy
 

pu
bli
c e
xc
lud
ed
 

Ba
ck
gro

un
d 

do
cu
me

nts
 

4 

De
ale
rs 
Lic
en
ce
 

un
de
r th

e S
cra

p 
Me

tal
 D
ea
ler
s A

ct 
20
13
 

Ho
us
ing
 an

d 
Sa
fet
y 

Re
bra

nd
ing
 of
 Ar
t 

Ga
lle
ry 
an
d 

Mu
se
um

 
To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

reb
ran

din
g o

f th
e 

Ar
t G
all
ery

 an
d 

Mu
se
um

 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

17
/09

/13
 

Ro
we
na
 H
ay
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Sp
ort
 an

d C
ult
ure

 
So
nia
 Ph

illip
s 

so
nia
.ph

illip
s@

ch
elt
e

nh
am

.go
v.u
k 

 
 

Sta
tem

en
t o
f 

Ac
co
un
ts-
Re
po
rt 

of 
the

 C
ha
ir o

f 
Au
dit
 C
om

mi
tte
e 

Sta
tem

en
t o
f th

e 
Ch
air
 of
 Au

dit
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Co
un
cil 

07
/10

/13
 

Jo
hn
 R
aw
so
n 

De
pu
ty 
Le
ad
er 
of 

the
 C
ou
nc
il a
nd
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Fin
an
ce
 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

ma
rk.
sh
eld
on
@
ch
elt
e

nh
am

.go
v.u
k 

 
 

Pe
rm
iss
ion
 to
 

co
ns
ult
 on

 th
e 

dra
ft L

ice
ns
ing
 

po
licy

, g
uid
an
ce
 

an
d c
on
dit
ion
s f
or 

pri
va
te 
hir
e a

nd
 

tax
is 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

dra
ft L

ice
ns
ing
 

po
licy

 fo
r 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

15
/10

/13
 

Pe
ter
 Je
ffri
es
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Ho
us
ing
 an

d 
Sa
fet
y 

Lo
uis
 Kr
og
 

lou
is.
kro

g@
ch
elt
en
ha

m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Re
vie
w 
of 

Ha
ck
ne
y C

arr
iag
e 

Fa
res

 
To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

Ha
ck
ne
y C

arr
iag
e 

Fa
res

 
Ke
y D

ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

15
/10

/13
 

Pe
ter
 Je
ffri
es
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Ho
us
ing
 an

d 
Sa
fet
y 

Lo
uis
 Kr
og
 

lou
is.
kro

g@
ch
elt
en
ha

m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Pr
ide
 

Fu
nd
 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

all
oc
ati
on
 of
 

fun
din
g 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

15
/10

/13
 

Ste
ve
 Jo
rda

n 
Le
ad
er 
of 
the

 
Co
un
cil 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
 

ric
ha
rd.
gib
so
n@

ch
elt

en
ha
m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Ex
ten

sio
n o

f 
cu
rre
nt 

go
ve
rna

nc
e 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r 

GO
 Sh

are
d 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

 
Ke
y D

ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

15
/10

/13
 

Jo
n W

alk
let
t 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s 

jan
e.g

riff
ith
s@

ch
elt
en

ha
m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Ad
op
tio
n o

f a
 La

te 
Nig

ht 
Le
vy
 

To
 ad

op
t th

e l
ate

 
nig
ht 
lev
y 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

 Co
un
cil 

15
/10

/13
 

 16
/12

/13
 

Pe
ter
 Je
ffri
es
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Ho
us
ing
 an

d 
Sa
fet
y 

Lo
uis
 Kr
og
 

lou
is.
kro

g@
ch
elt
en
ha

m.
go
v.u
k 

 lou
is.
kro

g@
ch
elt
en
ha

m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Bu
dg
et 
Str
ate

gy
 

an
d P

roc
es
s 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

bu
dg
et 
se
ttin
g 

pro
ce
ss
 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

15
/10

/13
 

Jo
hn
 R
aw
so
n 

De
pu
ty 
Le
ad
er 
of 

the
 C
ou
nc
il a
nd
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Fin
an
ce
 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

ma
rk.
sh
eld
on
@
ch
elt
e

nh
am

.go
v.u
k 

 
 

Qu
art
erl
y B

ud
ge
t 

Mo
nit
ori
ng
 R
ep
ort
 

to 
en
d o

f A
ug
us
t 

To
 no

te 
the

 re
po
rt 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

15
/10

/13
 

Jo
hn
 R
aw
so
n 

De
pu
ty 
Le
ad
er 
of 

the
 C
ou
nc
il a
nd
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Pa
ul 
Jo
ne
s 

pa
ul.
jon
es
@
ch
elt
en
h

am
.go

v.u
k 

 
 

Page 36



De
cis
ion
 Ti
tle
 

Su
mm

ary
 of
 

de
cis
ion
 to
 be

 
ma

de
 

Ty
pe
 of
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

De
cis
ion
 

Ma
ke
r 

De
cis
ion
 

Da
te 

Ca
bin
et 
 

Me
mb

er 
Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Co
nta

ct 
de
tai
ls 

If a
pp
lica

ble
 

rea
so
ns
 w
hy
 

pu
bli
c e
xc
lud
ed
 

Ba
ck
gro

un
d 

do
cu
me

nts
 

5 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
e o

f 
su
rve

illa
nc
e 

co
mm

iss
ion
ers

-
RI
PA
 in
sp
ec
tio
n 

rep
ort
 

Ap
pro

ve
 th
e 

ac
tio
n p

lan
 to
 

de
live

r th
e 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

No
n K

ey
 D
ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

15
/10

/13
 

Jo
n W

alk
let
t 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s 

bry
an
.pa

rso
ns
@
ch
elt

en
ha
m.
go
v.u
k 

 
 

Ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 

Str
ate

gy
 

Ca
bin
et 
– t
o 

ap
pro

ve
 th
e 

bu
sin
es
s c
as
e t
o 

su
pp
ort
 th
e 

ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 

str
ate

gy
 

 Co
un
cil 
– a

ny
 

de
cis
ion
s r
eq
uir
ed
 

by
 C
ou
nc
il 

res
ult
ing
 fro

m 
the

 
ab
ov
e 

Ke
y D

ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

 Co
un
cil 

No
t b
efo

re 
12
/11

/13
 

 No
t b
efo

re 
16
/12

/13
 

Jo
hn
 R
aw
so
n 

De
pu
ty 
Le
ad
er 
of 

the
 C
ou
nc
il a
nd
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Fin
an
ce
 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

ma
rk.
sh
eld
on
@
ch
elt
e

nh
am

.go
v.u
k 

pa
ra 
3 o

f 
sc
he
du
le 
12
a o

f 
Lo
ca
l G
ov
ern

me
nt 

Ac
t 1
97
2 

 

Bu
sin
es
s R

ate
s 

Re
ten

tio
n 

Sc
he
me

 -P
oo
lin
g 

20
14
/15

 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

sc
he
me

 fo
r 

20
14
/15

 
Ke
y D

ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

 Co
un
cil 

10
/12

/13
 

 16
/12

/13
 

Jo
hn
 R
aw
so
n 

De
pu
ty 
Le
ad
er 
of 

the
 C
ou
nc
il a
nd
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Fin
an
ce
 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

ma
rk.
sh
eld
on
@
ch
elt
e

nh
am

.go
v.u
k 

 ma
rk.
sh
eld
on
@
ch
elt
e

nh
am

.go
v.u
k 

 
 

As
se
t 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
Pla

n 
an
d C

ap
ita
l 

Str
ate

gy
 

To
 ap

pro
ve
 th
e 

rev
ise
d c
ap
ita
l 

str
ate

gy
 

Ke
y D

ec
isio

n 
 

Ca
bin
et 

 Co
un
cil 

17
/12

/13
 

 11
/02

/14
 

Jo
hn
 R
aw
so
n 

De
pu
ty 
Le
ad
er 
of 

the
 C
ou
nc
il a
nd
 

Ca
bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Fin
an
ce
 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

ma
rk.
sh
eld
on
@
ch
elt
e

nh
am

.go
v.u
k 

 
 

 

Page 37



Page 38
This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Progress report on recommendations from Grass Verges Task Group
	8 Updates from scrutiny task groups
	9 Member Working Groups
	2013_09_02_Member_working _groups_Appendix_1
	Summary_Member_Groups(not scrutiny)
	2013_09_02_Member_working _groups_Appendix_3

	10 The relationship between Overview and Scrutiny and the Cabinet
	12 Review of scrutiny workplan
	Overview_and_Scrutiny_Workplan
	2013_09_02_O&S_Appendix_2_Forward_plan


